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IN APP RE CIA TION 

Any success made in achieving our objectives has unquestionably been made possible by the support and 
financial assistance given by our sponsors and supporters listed below. On behalf of alf members of the club, 
we wish to sincerely thank all of you and look forward to a close association for many seasons to come 

PKF Chartered Accounts & Business Advisers Crowne Plaza T errigal 

Good Gear 

Gosford City Council 

Caltex StarMart Wamberal 

Cold Rock lcecreamery 

Energy Australia 

Gun Web Systems 

Ken Duncan Group 

Lemon Tree Framing 

Mi Communications 

NBN 
Subway, Terrigal 

Terrigal Trotters 

Ure Lynam & Co 

Aecom T errigal 

Bellyfish 

Hogs Breath Cafe 

Sweet Solutions 

Terrigal Supermarket 

TJ Kebabs 

T errigal Hotel 

Bendigo Bank Breakers Country Club 

Central Coast Radio Central Coast Express 

COSI Orthopaedics Donaldson Af asia 

Event Supplies Genesys Wealth Advisors 

Harris Farm Markets Kay's Freightlines 

Kernans Lawyers Lakeland lcecream 

Little's Surf Centre Maverick Marketing 

Mingara Club Mitre 10 Kincumber 

Peter Davies, Acedrift Ins Raine & Horne Terrigal-Avoca 

Surf Cafe Terrigal Pharmacy 

Terrigal Wamberal RSL The Cowrie Restaurant 

Westfield Tuggerah WizlD 

Bakers Delight Beach Hut Terrigal 

Chophouse Brasserie Fish Banez 

Hungry Wolfs Rotary Club of Terrigal 

Terrigal Bakery Terrigal Newsagency 

Terrigal Surf Shop Tiarri Terrigal Beach 

Tony Offord Building Vintage Cellars 

P1CF •tpiaucl spomors Of .. Tlnlglll QI! 
Lllslitltalt 
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

1 General Meeting of Terrigal Surf Life Saving Club lncor 
Notice is hereby given that t~e 200~ An~~~ function room on Sunday June 21, 2009, commencing !0

?ted 
will be held in Terrigal Surf_ Life Saving u . ·t d to attend. O.oo 
am. All 2008-2009 Financial Members are mvi e 

Agenda of AGM: 
I Apologies. G I Meeting 
2: Adoption of minutes of the 2~08 Annual enera • 

3_ Business Arising from the Minutes. 
4 Inward and Outward Correspondence. s: Adoption of the 85th Annual Report & Financial Statement 
6 Any Notice of Motion. 
7: Election of Office Bearers for the 2009-2010 Season, 
s. Election/confirmation of Honorary Positions 
9. Any urgent business. 

Self-nomination in writing for the following positions will close with the undersigned on Friday 5th June 2009 
Note due to the adoption of the revised constitution on 7 September 2008, only half the positions beco • 
vacant each year and the positions are nominally a 2 year term. ----!D§. 

1. Notice of Motion for Adoption (Item 6 of Agenda) 
On the 19th of April, the Life member~, met to discuss t~e eligibility of a nomina~e~ candidate for life 
membership of Terrigal Surf Life Saving Club._ Th~ cand1?ate was foun_d to be ehg1ble. Unanimously 
passed was a motion recommending the nomination of Life membership be presented to the AGM. 

The motion is therefore: That Paul Stone be awarded Life Membership of Terriqal Surf life Saving 
Club. 

2. Nomination for the Election of Directors 
Director of Administration 
Director of Education & Training (To be eligible to nominate the member must be an active member 
and hold the Association's Instructors Award.) 
Director of Finance 
Director of Member Services 

And any other position declared vacant by the premature resignation of the sitting director: 
Director of Lifesaving (To be eligible to nominate, the member must be an active member & hold the 

Association's /RB Drivers Award) 
Director of Junior Activities 

3. Nomination for the Election of Special Sub Committee Positions (Item 8 of Agenda) 
Club Captain (To nominate a member must hold the Bronze Medallion) 
Vice Club Captain (To nominate a member must hold the Bronze Medallion) 
Youth Committee Chairperson (Must be between the ages of 14 and 21) 
Boat Captain 
Board & Ski Captain 
IRB Competition Captain 
Life Saving Competition Captain 
Beach Competition Captain (if required) 
Trustees Life Members Fund x 3 

If a position is not nominated for in writing, that position will remain vacant until a later date. NO 
NOMINATION WILL BE ACCEPTED FROM THE FLOOR. Persons standing for the positions MUST BE 
FINANCIAL at the time of nomination. 

A CLOSED BALLOT will be held for the positions irrespective of the number of candidates. This ensures 
ttiat the membership has a vote on the suitability of the candidate To vote a member must be financial 
before the Meeting is declared open and be over the age of 15 ye;rs; an Associate/General Member must 
have also been a member for the previous three seasons. 

Gregory Elfick 
Director of Administration 
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Paul Stone 
Awarded Life Membership 

Annual General Meeting 2009 

Paul joined Terrigal Surf Life Saving Club in 1978 as a 4 year old nipper. He progressed through the years 
obtaining all awards leading up to his Bronze Medallion at 15. 

At 16 Paul was become a Patrol Captain and not long after started training award squads including Bronze, 
IRB, Resuscitation and Advanced Resuscitation whilst obtaining numerous awards himself. 

Paul has competed for the Club at all levels, touring America and New Zealand representing Branch and 
South Africa in 1999 representing NSW. Now he has turned his hand to coaching as well as passing on his 
knowledge to our younger members. 

The Board and Life Members support Paul for the honour of Life Membership as further demonstrated by his 
achievements for Terrigal Surf Lifesaving Club below. 

Nippers 
1978-1988 T errigal Nippers 
1988 - Nippers Club Captain. 

Lifesaving 
1987 - Gained SRC, started Patrols 
1989 - Gained Bronze. Medallion and ARC Awards 
1990 - Patrol Vice Captain, gained IRB Drivers 
1991-2000 - Patrol Captain 
1992 - Patrol Captain for two patrols, 24 7 hours patrol 
1993 - IRB Instructors certificate, 2 x IRB squads 
1993 - Bronze Instructors Certificate, 2 x Bronze squads 
1994 - ARC Instructors Certificate, 2 x ARC squads 
1987 - 2000 -100% Patrol Attendance. 
1993 - Certificate 111 in Public Aquatic Safety 
2001- Present- Long Service Member. 

Management 
1990 - 1992 - Junior Club Captain 
1994 - Board & Ski Captain 
1998 - 1999 - Board & Ski Captain 
2001-2005 Active Members Rep 

Competition 
1982- Present - Represented Terrigal at every Branch Titles during this period 
1992 - Member of the Central Coast Branch Team 
1996 - Captain of the Central Coast Branch Team 
1996- Present - Competition Selector, Terrigal SLSC 
1996-1999 Member of Central Coast Branch Team 
1999- Member of NSW Surf Team 
2000- 2002 Coach of Central Coast Branch Team 
2000 - 2003 Competition Selector, Coach of Coast Branch Team 
2001 - 2005 Assistance Club Coach, Terrigal SLSC 
2006-2009 Terrigal SLSC Coach 
Multiple Medallist at Branch, State and National Levels. 
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COMMITTEE POSITIONS 2008-09 

President 
Director of Administration 
Director of Finance 
Director of Lifesaving 
Director of Education & Training 
Director of Competition 
Director of Youth Activities 
Director of Member Services 
Director of Sponsorship 

Sub Committee Positions 
Administration 

Registrar 
Junior Registrar 

Lifesaving 
Lifesaving Manager 
Radio Officer 
First Aid Officer 
IRB Captain 
Rookie Coordinator 
Water Safety Coordinator 

Patrol Captains 
Patrol 1 Brett Larkin 
Patrol 4 Amelia Cole 
Patrol 7 Reid Schofield 
Patrol 10 Joanne Jameson 
Patrol 13 Darren Jameson 
Patrol 16 Luke Petley 

Competition 
Competition Secretary 
Boat Captain 
Boat Coach 
Beach Coach 

Mardi Love 
Gregory Elfick 
Justin McDonald 
John Giffney 
Kaye Kelly 
Clayton Schofield 
Trina Moyes 
James Legge 
John Howick 

Beris Meldrum 
Kerry Redrup 

Graham Baty 
Joshua Cole 
Matthew Robinson 
Craig Moran 
Lisa Bell 
Joshua Cole 

Patrol 2 Justin McDonald 
Patrol 5 Craig Moran 
Patrol 8 Greg Collins 
Patrol 11 John Giffney 
Patrol 14 Peter Ives 
Active Res David Mansfield 

Karin House 
Luke Petley 
Dennis Gee 
Kevin Wills 

Patrol 3 Greg King 
Patrol 6 Daniel Walsh 
Patrol 9 Lauren Brierley 
Patrol 12 Richard Northey 
Patrol 15 Graham Baty 

Water Coach 
IRB Comp Coach 

Paul Stone, Paul Lemmon, Paul Broadbent, Daniel Lockwood 
Steve Graham 

R & R/Lifesaving Coach Amelia Cole 

Member Services 
Clothing Committee Debbie Robertson, Kerry Redrup, Trina Moyes, Beris Meldrum 
Youth Committee Chairperson Jenna Batcheldor 

Junior Activities 
Junior Development Manager 
Recorder 
Education Officer 

Junior Team Managers 
U6/U7 Hilton Farquhar 

Matthew Rodwell 
Rebecca Rodwell 
Libby McQueen 

US Girts Traci Moy, John Kalos, Paul Kennedy 
U9 Girts Matthew Rodwell 
U 10 Girls Kerrie Stack 
U 11 Girls Rebecca Rodwell 
U12 Girls Samantha Marks 
U13 Girls Estelle & Darren Nurthen 
U14 Girls Tanya Harris, Lisa Bell 

U8Boys 
U9 Boys 
U10 Boys 
U11 Boys 
U12 Boys 
U13 Boys 
U14 Boys 

Junior Club Captains 
Junior Vice Captains 

Jackson Perkins, Ebony Harris 
Jayden Moy, Courtney Bell 
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Scott Hill 
Des Johns 
Erin Robertson 
Greg Rippon 
Karleen Carrick 
Ryan Reynolds, Darren Reedy 
Peter Perkins 



TERRIGAL MEMBERSHIP 2008 - 09 

Life Members 
Anido Doug Brierley Adam Everett Kirsten 
Daly Peta R. Brierley Lauren Fargher Lionel 
Hawkins Paul Briaas Rvan Farauhar Hilton 
Howick John Broadbent Paul Farrell Jack 
Leaae James Broue Robert Fielder Hollie 
Leaae Richard P. Buckland Dennis Filgate Rhys 
Mansfield David Buckland Katherine Fischer Blake 
Meldrum Beris Bunch Christine Frame Ron 
Morrison Robert Bunch Garv Gardiner Scott 
Power Mark Burton Mark Gardner Jamie 
Quick Paul Butler Greaorv Gavin Craia 
Stone Ron Campbell Christopher Gee Dennis 
Wvllie Peter Campbell Scott Gerrish Suzanne 
Active Members Carter Nikki Giffney John 
Aaustin Jennifer Chaooell Jason Giffney Virginie 
Allison Tevor Chase Vicki Gilbert ReQina 
Anderson Greo Clarke Anthony Gill Michael 
Antonio Terrence D. Clarke Kerrie Graham Debbie 
Atamian GreQorv Coghlan Melanie Graham Stephen 
Austin Sunshine Cole Amelia Graham Tim 
Barnes Debi Cole Catherine Green Rozanne 
Batv Graham Collins Greoorv Griffith Phillip 
Baxter Peter Connelly Peter Grinham Rorv 
Bell Michael Craft Bvron Grove Mechiel 
Bellato John Cummina Lvnette Gunasinohe Marc 
Belmar Roger Curtis Melissa Habgood Andrew 
Bennett Stuart Davison Andrew Hall Kerri 
Bennett Timothy Dean Doua Hannelly Greg 
Berry Gregory Dell Murrav HannellY Lynette 
Blewitt Anthony Diebert Dianne Hannelly Simone 
Blewitt Kristen Dixon Robert Hansen Ross 
Boake Matthew Doherty Wavr;ie Harris Adam 
Boake Rebecca Donadel Jacaui Harris Tanya 
Bowd Linda Druitt Anthony Harrison Anthony 
Bowles Glenn Dunlop Mark Harrison Jacinta 
Bramwell Nick Elfick Greaorv Harrod Jenna 
Brennan Collette Eltham Peter Harwood Jennifer 
Bridae Chris Eltham Terrv Heaton Clare 
Heaton Hayley Lamont Yvonne Offord Tony 
Heaton Jill Larkin Brett OHaoan Kristina 
Heaton NiQel Lemmon Paul Packer Sophie 
Heffernan Kristian Levi Scott Packer Suzanne 
Hio.oins James Lockwood Daniel Packer Timothy 
Hioman Catl:lerine Love Mardi Packer Wayne 
Hiaman Colin Luafalealo Chris Parr Jessica 
Hiaman Nathan Lyon Lindsav Parslow Maria 
Hill Scott Maddams Paul Parslow Sam 
Hobson GreQ Maguire David Partridge Kate 
Ho~an Sharon Marks David Peat Michael 
Holve Brad Marshall Brendan Petlev Luke 
Howell Jamie Mathers Grant Pettiford Wes 
Hudson Daniel McBain Garrv Phelan Mark 
Hudson Richard McDonald Justin Phillipson Suzanne 
Hudson Stephen McDougall Kellv Pilipczyk Efim 
Huahes Peter Mcginley Rowan Pitt Mark 
Huahes Stephen McGulnness Carolyn Prvde Andrew 
Hunter Robert Mcinnes Brendan Pullinen Peter 
Ison Alicia McKean Christian Quick Lisa 
Ives Peter McPhan Anthony Quick Ryan 
Jaensch Rebecca McQueen Libbv Quirk Owen 
Jaensch Rodney Mills Darian Ratcliff Edward 
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Minto Joe Ratcliff Joshua 
Jameson Darren Andrew Reid Steohei,---

Joanne Mitchell Jameson Adam Revnolds LMauree;;--Nathan Montaomerv Jameson 
Moore Stuart Revnolds Peter ---

Johnston Gavle 
Craia Rilev Peter ---Toni Moran Jones Daniel Roberts Meaan -----Jonauieres Michael Moraan 

Michelle Moraan Karri Robertson Dwavne----
Jumeau 

Morohett James Robertson Shaun -----Justin Kaeser 
Morrison Grea Robinson Matthew--Kalos John Rochford 

Kvlie Mostert Shireen Trent -----Kasmar 
Mov Bruce Rodwell Matt -----Keatina Ian 

Traci Rodwell Rebecca---Keene Alex Moy 

Kellv David Moves Cassandra Rvan Michael ----. 

Kelly Kave Newoort Kirk Sanderson Kellv --
Kennv Paul Northev Richard Sanderson Kellv-Anne--

Kina Greaorv Nurthen Darren Schofield Brendan -
Knowles Rebecca O'Brien James Schofield Clavton --
Knowles Scott Oades Scott Schofield Mark -
Schofield Reid Ward Christooher Harrod Natascha -
Scott Robert Weaver Michelle Herron Naomi --
Scullv Catherine Weber Matt Homfrav James --
Sellers Graham Wheeler Sarah House Adam -
Sheehan Kelvin White Amanda Hudson Emilv -
Sheooard Tonv Wilkinson Glenn Huahes Rvan -
Sinclair Paul Wilkinson Scott Hull Fiona 
Sinale Matthew Williams Craia Irvine Mitchell -
Small Amv Worth Andrew Irvine Peter -
Small Chervl Zimmatore Rob Jankovic Robert 
Smart Michael Cadet & Junior Active Members Jones Patrick 
Smith David Amies Emma Keatina Alvce 
Smith Grea Atherton Codie Kina Rachelle 
Smith Joanne Aubrev Bree Larkin Sinead 
Soarke Gerard Baaala Bronte Lines Marshall 
Soencer Georae Baaala Sarah Lumsden Saxon 
Soicer Faith Barclav Demelsa Maauire James 
Stack Derek Batcheldor Candice Marks Jacob 
Staines Paul Batcheldor Jenna McGinlev Cameron 
Stanbridae Robert Batv Mitchell Mcainlev Simone 
Star Trevor Baxter Joanna McIntosh Bonnie 
Steet Rodnev Bellato Robert Mensforth Christooher 
Stone Paul Blewitt Mitchell Moran Daniel 
Strotton Cart Bowles Jake Moran Patrick 
Tavtor Derek Brosnan Luke Moraan Dominiaue 
Tavtor Gretchen Brown Kavlee Moves Jack 
Tavlor Julie Bunch Jennifer Nurthen Amv 
Tavlor Peter Burnes Jordan Offord Havden 
Tedd Susan Burrows Tvler PartridQe James 
Thomas Wavne Burton Sam Peat Meahann 
Thompson Mark Buttriss Ben Peat Tavlor 
Thorouahaood Scott Clarke Nathan Perkins Teaan 
Travis-Lee Ben Cole Joshua Powell Madeleine 
Turner Sallv Collins Joel Powell Nicholas 
Turner Sue Curtis Bianca Reid MeQan 
Tweedie Jane Deren Melanie Revnolds Rvan 
Van Dartel Barbara Eltham Luke Rianon Danielle 
van Dartel Michael Eltham Matthew Riooon John 
Van Ganaelen Jeffrev Fletcher Heather Rinnon Natalie 
Vickerv Philio Gourlev Edward Roberts Abbev 
Walsh Daniel Hannellv Gavin Roberts Elizabeth 
Robertson Erin Bromfield Nataline Ellwood David 
Rollins Emilv Brosnan Lvnn Etherinaton Garv Schofield Guv Brown Karina Ferauson Paul Schofield Michelle Buraess Kim Fitzpatrick Bruce Schofield Timothv Burrows Dale Fletcher Sascha 
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Schultz Isabella Bvmes Barbara Foaartv Jon 
Shennard Zach Bvrnes Natalie Foster Glen 
Sieczkowski Kiri Caislev Joanne Freeman Georae 
Smith Alix Camobell Briaitta Fuller Eveline 
Soarke Alexancler Cansick Trina Gallick Mark 
Soarke Olivia Cardwell Melissa Gammie Leanne 
Stack Claire Carrick Karleen Genvs Romaldas 
Street Rebecca Carter Lisa Georae Marauerite 

Tedd Charles Cartledoe Peter Gerard Anaela 
Toh Sarah Chionendale Neil Gerrish Pam 
Turner Jarred Clarke Steve Gerrish Ron 
Vinnars Johan Cleaver Kathv Gibson Tiia 
Walsh Louise Cleaver Robert Gilbert David 
Willis Daniel Collett Peter Gocher Grea 
Wilson Chris Collett Susan Gouw Julie 
Wood Katie Collinas Justine Griffin Susan 

Collins Brett Gudaeon Rodnev 
Associate Members Conlev Jeanette Harris Kathryn 
Allen David Crimmins Dennis Harrod Jane 
Andrews Kevin Cummins Steohen Hart Candee 
Aurisch Maroaret Currie Jacaueline Haves Suzanne 
Bailev Steohen Davidson Karvn Healy Judv 
Bark Lisa Dav Bevan Healy Martin 
Bell Lisa Deacon John Heaos Noel 
Bellato Lorraine DeBellis Tonv Heath Kelvin 
Bennett Ian Donkin Deborah Heiqhwav Joanr:ie 
Berkman Anthonv Donkin Vivienne Hickey Michael 
Bevan Chris Dorrouah Mark Hickev Noelene 
Blount Simon Dovell Neil Hickey William 
Boer Catharina Dow Sharon Hilbert Noela 
Boland Analie Drennan David Hill Eric 
Bond Dainne Dressler Greq Holz Peter 
Bookallil Jane Drudoe Georae Honev Linda 
Bora Sam Duriklev Gemma Hormann Chervl 
Borton Kellv Earthrowl Roslvn Horslev Nick 
Brice Maraaret Eartt\rowl Simon House Karin 
Huahes David Mcleod Gavin Prazauskas Brad 
Hunt 61izabeth McNeillv Tara Purcell Amanda 
Hurst Dave McQueen John Purcell Victoria 
James Owen Meldrum John Ratcliff Susan 
Jamieson Anthonv Mercier Gave Redruo Kerrv 
Jenkins Tom Miller Ross Reedv Darren 
Johns Desmond Moraan Richard Reid Andrew 
Johnston Javne Morris Shane Reiins Claudia 
_Jones Alan Mortell Glenn Reiss Etienne 
Jones Christooher Moves Peter Renew Lvnne 
Jones Kerrv Moves Trina Riooon Greg 
Jones Kvlie Murohy Anthony Roach Andrew 
Jones Michael ' MurohY Christine Robertson Cash 
Jonauieres Cheryl Mylan Tonv Robertson Debbie 
Kendal Michael Newby robyn Robinson Jan 
Kennedy Paul Newman Jennv Robson Len 
Kenwav Lisa Normandale Grant Rolfe Mick 
Kerr Peter North Leslev Rose Kerrv 
Kerr Shavhe Oaklev Peter Salter Alf 
Kiekebosch Betty OBrien Richard Saraeant Timothy 
Kulhanek Anna Oconnor Peter Scales Timothy 
Lambert Tina OHaoan Michelle Schofield Jennifer 
Leavey Michael Olsen Debbie Scurr Paul 
Louaher Garrv OMara Anthonv Searle Peter 
Lowe Duncan Orrock Anoela Searson Charlene 
Lumsden Virginia Osborne Michael Sellars Jeanette 
LYnch Michael Osborne Neville Senatore Sandra 
Lvons Jeffrey Paine John Shannon Louise 
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Catherine Sherar Llovd Palmquist 
MacGreoor Brvan 

Parkin David Shereb Susan ----
Maclachlan Maraaret 

Partridoe Lee-anne Skene James----
Mahonv Hailee Smith Adam -----Judith Patterson Steve 
Mak Leah Smith Alison ----Marks Dominic Pepper 

Smith Peter Samantha Perkins Peter ----Marks Perrv Janine Smith Sharvn ---Martin Shaun 
Ann Smvthe Craia ----Mazaroli John Philpot 

Philoot John Snellina Kellie ---McCarthv Brendan 
Pitcher Scott Stables Paul ----McGurk Suzanne 
Pitt Barrie Stack Kerrie ---McIntosh Karen 

Ted Stam Leanne McLean David Potts --
Susan Power Heather Standish Moira --McLennan 

Bark Alexander Connelly Rachel ---Stimson Roaer 
Stokes Soozi Barnes Haylev Connelly Travis --
Sturm Jonathan Barnes Isabelle Cudaeon Paiae --
Sullivan Lee Bell Aaron Cummins Ben -
Sumner Steven Bell Courtney Damico Jasmin -
Tavlor Neville Bell Javden Damico Soohie -
Tavlor Sonva Bell Lachlan Davison Taeva -
Tedd Laurence Bell Malcolm Deacon Benlamin -
Temoer1ev David Belmar Britnev De-Bellis Kai -
Temoer1ev Sandv Bevan Isaac Dorrouah Brock -
Thoroe Maraaret Blount Jesse Dow Brianna -
Thulbom Jennifer Blount Jordan Drennan Harrv -
Tuckwell Monica Bond Adam Dressler Kobi -

Tuke John Bookallil Amv Dressler Paiae 
Turner Corrie Bookallil Edward Dunlop Harrison 
Turner Geoffrey Bora Sophie Ellwood Harrv 
Tuxford Mark Borton Kai Ervl-Collins Caitlin 
Vince Vivienne Brice Alexandra Etherinaton Emma 
Vincent Cvndii Brice Joshua Etherinaton Liam 
Waals Julie Briaas Brodv Etherinaton Sean 
WalKer Glenn Bromfield Kvra Ferauson Liam 
Walsh Perrv Brosnan Bridaet Fitt Tiaer 
Walton Mari-Mar Brown Jarred Fletcher Mia 
Warren Kelli Bunch Elizabeth Forsvth Jordan 
Watson Cathv Buraess Meaan Foster Tamara 
Watson Ketrina Buraess Jemma Frame Cody 
White Deanna Caisley Amber Fuller Chelsea 
White Neil Caislev Matthew GallaaherSmith Lorean 
Whittaker Graham Cardwell Charles GallaaherSmith Rorv 
Williams Brett Cardwell Isabella Gallick Emma 
Williams Trevor Carrick-Dann Jorden Gammie Rachel 
Willis Yanni Carter Nathan Gerard Kash 
Woodhouse Stuart Cartledqe Max Gibson Stephen 
Woods Peter Castle Bethany Gilbert Jordan 
Junior members Cheetham TaYlor Gilbert Kimberlv 
Allen Billv Chiooendale Elizabeth Gill Curtis 
Allen Jesse Chiooendale Oliver Gocher Brittanv 
Allen Lili Clarke Austin Gocher Liam 
Allison Kobe Clarke Olivia Goder Hollv 
Anderson Kavlah Collinas Lara Gouw Libby 
Bailey Jamie Conley Matthew Graham Kvle 
Graham Mitchell Kerr Georaia Newbv Olivia 
Grav Camobell Knowles Cienna Newman Nicholas 
Grav Matthew Knowles Jacob Nurthen Karlee Green Havden Knowles Kai O'Neill Mitchell Green Sarah Knowles Katie OBrien Annabella Grove Jeane Leavey Julia OBrien Bonnie Grove Joshua Louaher Brett Daniel Gudaeon Paiae OBrien 

Lowe Hannah Offord Lachlan Gunasinahe Emma Lvons Rose Ogundana Theo Gunasinohe Julian Maiolo Madeleine Trevden OHaaan -
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Gunasinahe Lauren Marks Elana Olsen Alexandra 
Hails Isaac Martin Jake OMara Skve 
Hall Zoe Mc Carthv Emily ONeill Mitch 
Hamilton Aidan Mc Gurk Paris Palmauist Matthias 
Harris Candice McGurk Sarsha Partridae Kimberfev 
Harris Ebonv McEnearney Aidan Penner Grace -

Harrod Annaleise McEnearnev Caitlin Perkins Jackson 
Hart Tylan McGurk Alvssia Perrv Liam 
Haves Courtnev McIntosh Sallv Pettiford Emersvn 
Haves Lucy McKeon Chloe Pettiford Kaine 
Haves Mitchell McLean Kvle Pitcher Allanah 
Havson Joshua McLennan Kast Beniamin Prazauskas Andrew 
Healv Emma McLeod Matthew Prvde Jarrod 
Heaos Beniamin McQueen Jack Prvde Lauren 
Hill Bailey Milham- Jessica Prvde Nathan 
Hill Max MOIR Maddison Purcell Holly 
Hobson Nathanial Moore Chelsea Purcell Liam 
Honev Grace Moore Jordan Purcell Maeve 
Jamieson Alex Moraan Isabelle RedruoFarauhar Jacob 
Jenkins Jack Morris Jackson Reedv Hayden 
Johns Bailev Mortell Christopher Reedv Tiana 
Johnston BriQette Mortell Rachael Reid Aidan 
Johnston Soencer Mov GeorQia Reiss Ethan 
Jones Annalise Mov Javden Revnolds Matthew 
Jones Anthonv Mov Jesse Rinnon David 
Jones Flynn Mov Looan Ritchie Jessev 
Jones Tvla Moves Indiana Robertson AshleiQh 
Jonauieres Lochlan Mull Shania Robertson Ella 
Kalos Lukas Mull Thomas Robertson Laura 
Kennedy Liam Mulvono Kiamev Robinson Georaina 
Kerr Corev Mulvono Shada Rodwav Daniel 
Rodway Kane Smith Deklan Tuke Bailey 
Rodwell Claudia Smith Grace Turner Cameron 
Rodwell Jazmvn Smith Keelev Turner Svdnev 
Rose Alexander Smith Nathan Van Beveren Wavlon 
Rose Cameron Smith Noah Van Dartel Jade 
Rosemever Cavdn Smith-Williams Rihanma Van Dartel Zak 
Rosemever Tahlia Smvthe Braden Vincent Codv 
Schofield Rebecca Snellina Hannah Vincent Keely 
Scurr Aimee Stables Lauren Waals Lachlan 
Scurr April Staines Bradlev Walker Kavlee 
Scurr . Brooke Staines Lauren Walsh Myles 
Searson Bronte Stimson Kvle Wamslev Dvlan 
Sellars Moniaue Stokes Gordon Watson Brooke 
Shannon Teaaahn Stokes Tavlah Watts Dvlan 
Sheehan Laurie Sullivan Taylah White Dallas 
Sheehan Maisie Sumner Shayla White Loaar:i 
Shennard Maddie Tatnell Avdon WhittakerSellick Milo 
Sharar Ariella Teasdale Isabella Williams Ethan 
Sharar Dione Tedd Olivia Woodhouse Jenna 
Shereb Lily Thulborn Fraser Zimmatore Gemma 
Sinale Chloe Tuckwell Martin 
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DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION REPORT 

It • "th pleasure that I present the Annual Report to the members of the T errigal S~rf Life Saving Club 
rs WI h een a contrast between significant change in some areas, and continued steady Pro · ihis season as s Qress . 
~~ ~ 

The season has been extremely safe on the beach, with all cred!t to the Patrolli_ng members, their p 
Captains, and to John Giffney, the Lifesaving ~irect~r. _O~r compet1

1
t
I
orsrthatv~hremdad1~edtextremely stronga~ol 

than would be expected for a club our size. Thrs Is rn no sma pa o e e Ica ed coaches ffi '. ,ar 
more h d th • b h If ' 0 IcIaI helpers and parents who labour long and a~ on eir e a s, 

Maintenance has proven to be a large area of Administration thi~ season. The club building has be u 
show some of the wear and tear of the first 8 years, and now requires some upgrades. You should s g n to 
over the next year, and I apologise if this occasionally causes inconvenience. Thanks to those w~~ ~ore 
including David Mansfield, Clayton Schofield, Peter Taylor and many others elp, 

The club is a volunteer organisation. The management volunteer for their positions. Members sho 
1 also be afraid to volunteer or assist, or to attend meetings, to talk and discuss with the managemen~ d not 

club. Remember that it is your club. Directors come and go. Replacements are always required. Ultima~~
1
th~ 

will succeed or fail on your input, the management can only go so far towards making it Work. Rem Y 11 
that these people who hold positions also hold full time jobs elsewhere during the week, and try their b:~ber 

• th • t· t for you rn err spare Ime. 

I would like to thank Beris Meldrum for just being •~en~•. ~o ~ore really needs to be said there. When doe 
a person stop just being a person and becomes an msbtut1on m themselves? s 

More Social functions are ~equired: This has shown a decre~se over the past f: w years! mainly due to the 
various pressures of today s busy lifestyle. However the functions can be useful rn moulding the club into 
integrated society rather than an organization of separate groups. If you think you could help with th~n 
please do not hesitate to talk to a Director. is, 

Finally, to all who assisted who have not been mentioned, thankyou. 

Gregory Elfick 
Director of Administration 

VALE 
Mavis Galvin 

It was with deepest regret that the members of Terrigal Surf Club learnt of the death of Mavis Galvin who 
passed away recently aged 90 years. 

Mavis and her late husband Norm became members of Terrigal Surf Club when they moved to Terrigal in 
1978 and became tireless supporters and fundraisers of the club holding many fundraising events. 

~n appreciatio~ ~f their dedication to the club Norm and Mavis were elevated to the positions of Club Patrons 
m 1982, a position they held with great pride. 

After Norm's death i? 1996 Mavis continued on supporting the club with fundraising and the sponsorship of 
the Female Competitor of the Year trophy. She also just dropped in with an extra donation whenever she could. 

All member with to extend to Mavis's family our deepest sympathy. She will be sadly missed. 
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PRESIDENT'S REPORT 

This season, the first as your President, has been one full of many lessons, challenges, rewards and gre~ 
experiences, and I thank each and every member of Terrigal for their encouragement and suppo 
throughout the year. 

Terrigal has had another very successful season, and that success is attributed to ev~ry member who 
patrolled, trained, officiated, educated, age managed, administrated, competed and/or contributed to our club 

this year. 

Terrigal's patrol strength is renowned across the Coast and this year we were once again_ able to assist !he 
Entrance with their patrolling requirements as well as fulfilling our own extended patrolhng ho~rs. Te~n~al 
club members completed a massive 9253 hours on the beach as well as an additional 522 hours m providing 
water safety for our Nipper training and development days. 

The commitment of our patrolling members to complete their rostered patrolling hours as well as participate 
in many other club activities is vital to our operations and success. Most of our active patrolling members_ a~e 
also age managers, officials, coaches, competitors, nipper parents and/or involved in some other role w1thm 
the club. Thank you all for your service and vigilance in protecting over 140 000 visitors to Terrigal Beach 
this season. 

Of course, our patrolling members wouldn't have the skills to do such a fantastic job if it wasn't for _the 
excellent training and education team, who have contributed so much time and effort to enable Terngal 
members to hold an amazing 1516 Surf Life Saving Australia Awards as well as 316 members holding 
Australian Workplace Certificate II and IV's. Thanks to Kaye Kelly and all of the trainers and assessors who 
work with such professionalism and dedication in this area. 

This past year has been one of quiet achievement and consolidation of the future directions of the club. We 
passed a new constitution in September 2008, which will allow us to operate effectively well into the future; 
we have also been consolidating our club by-laws during the last 12 months, updating and clarifying the way 
we operate our club on a day to day basis. We have begun a Future Directions process using SLSNSW 
guidelines that will assist our planning and development, including the future expansion of our club. 

We have also consolidated our financial position with a focus on sponsorship and fundraising, incorporating 
a Sponsorship Directorate onto the Board. I would like to acknowledge all sponsors and supporters of 
Terrigal SLSC, we are very fortunate to have relationships with so many organisations as committed to surf 
life saving as we are. Without their support we would not have the resources, equipment and opportunities to 
do what we do. We are also seeing the benefits of our lease arrangements with Neil Gay and the Terrigal 
Surf Cafe. 

In the competition arena we have once again had an outstandingly successful year. I would like to thank all 
of the club coaches, Paul Broadbent, Paul Stone, Paul Lemmon, Dennis Gee, Stephen Graham, Amelia 
Cole, Daniel Lockwood, Kevin Wills, Bruce Moy, Greg Smith and Jack Moyes for their dedication to 
improving the skills and abilities of all of our club members. 

Great results were achieved across all areas of competition this year, as you will read in the competition 
report. Highlights for me personally were the improved results in our Boat section and IRB racing under 
Dennis Gee and Steve Graham respectively; consistent medal results in Lifesaving with Amelia Cole 
coaching and excellent team and individual results in our Nippers at the NSW State Championships. The 
Board and Ski team once again demonstrated their might with a 3td in the State and 11th in the Australian 
!itl~~· a trul~ outstanding achievement. Congratulations to all Terrigal competitors, not only for your 
md1v1dual achievements but also for your representation and promotion of our club. 

I would like to acknowledge Josh Cole, who was a finalist in the NSW Lifesaver of the Year award. Josh was 
the outstanding nominee from our club for this award, he is not only our club Radio Officer and Vice Patrol 
Captain, b~t also gives countless hours to junior water safety, IRB and Lifesaving competition. 
Congratulations Josh, you are very deserving of this recognition. 

The role of President may be integral to the Terrigal Surf Life Saving Club, but it is the Board members who 
reall~ ?rive the wo~k done in each of their directorates. I would like to recognise the commitment of the Board 
to drrvmg and leadmg the club over the last 12 months. I would especially like to thank Trina Moyes who has 
~one an ou~standin_g job as ~~e Junior Activities Director over the past three years. She has been 
instrumental m shaping the posItIve and welcoming culture of our Nippers area and has gathered together a 
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fantastic group of age managers that share our vision to develop skills and create fantastic lifesav 
ers of 

future. the 

1 would also like to thank some other individuals, some of whom are probably not known to Ill 
members, but who not only prove that there is a place for everyone in lifesaving, they are integra~ny of the 
of our club. Firstly to Tony Harrison, who has the tough yet vital assignment of editing and puttin members 
News each week; and to Sandra Senatore, who has provided great assistance to Baris and oti out _Blues 
administration area over the last 12 months. ers rn the 

Now Beris Meldrum on the other hand you all know, and she contributes so much more th 
administration position, which is only 21 hours per week. Beris is also a volunteer patrol membetn ~e_r Paid 
member, assessor and senior registrar, and deserves our recognition for her services to each 

O 
rcral, life 

member of Terrigal. and every 

Finally I would like to encourage each and every member of Terrigal to continue with their lifesav· . 
there is always a new skill to master and another direction to take, that is the fantastic th_rng Journey, 
community volunteer organisation like surf life saving. I hope you all understand the wonderful rng a~out a 
that you make not only to your own personal development, but also to the wider community thcontnbution 
involvement in our club. rough Your 

You should all be proud of your achievements in the last 12 months, as I am proud to be your p .d 
res, ent. 

Mardi Love 

r 
ChanerecJAcco 
& Business untants 

. Advisers 
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DIRECTOR OF MEMBER SERVICES REPORT 

A Surf Club is a voluntary organization and that means involvement, the more the better. Tony ~arrison has 
done great work getting Blues News out this year. The character of the publication changed this year as a 
result of the change in editor and contributions. It continues to be a key to communication in the Surf Club. 

The Club has a functioning Clothing Committee for the first time in recent years. It is important club clothin~ 
reflects the wishes of the membership and the following ladies have given of their time to try to ensure it 
does, Beris Meldrum, Debbie Robertson, Kerry Redrup, Michelle Allison and Tracy Moy. Their function is to 
speak for the members and they have done that. Their influence will be seen in the coming season. 

This year Jenna Batcheldor has chaired The Youth Committee. Chairperson of the Youth Committee i~ a 
challenging role for any young person and Jenna filled it with enthusiasm. If someone asks her to chair a 
meeting in the future expecting that a young teen will not know how, someone is in for a shock. She learned 
and improved through the season. As chairperson her role was to speak on behalf of the young people of the 
Club and she did that with conviction. 

The Club has not had a functioning Social Committee this season. However, Mark Power has made some 
commitments concerning social functions for the coming season. The Social Committee situation looks likely 
to change very soon with several functions in the early planning stages. 

This year Amelia Cote completed her Member Protection Information Officer course. All voluntary and paid 
for organisations have issues that arise from time to time and these need 'to be handled sensitively if 
everyone is to continue to work together. Ideally, the issues will be foreseen and never arise. Amelia did this 
course giving up her time to assist the Surf Club. One of the keys to avoiding disputes is to have rules and 
by-law that work and are understood by the membership. Mardi Love continues to work hard on the Club's 
Constitution and bylaws to bring them to a state to be presented to the membership. 

Induction and retention of members is an area that the Club has been giving additional attention to this 
season. Kaye Kelly and her team of instructors have been responsible for much of the induction of new 
members and they have been improving what they do to introduce members to the Club. Beris Meldrum 
continues to be a key part of the Club's· organization when it comes to finding activities for people, especially 
new members, to involve them. Whenever someone has a question or a problem, more often than not the 
person is directed to Beris. This season a new member came to the Club, Sandra Senatore and she has 
been giving the busiest lady in the Club valuable assistance. 

John Giffney, the Director of Life Saving has been making special efforts to fit new members to patrols that 
suit them. This is a luxury that not every Club can afford. It takes time and effort to speak to the member and 
the patrol captain but this should assist retention in this and coming seasons. 

Luke Petley and the rowing coaches have been making special efforts to attract new members to rowing 
regardless of skills and physical attributes. This does not immediately improve rowing competition results but 
it does a lot for the Club as a whole. In the long term it will be good for rowing too. 

The standouts for welcoming new members to the Club are the IRB Competition Team. Steve Graham and 
his team made a conscious decision a couple of years ago to train new competitors rather than to 
concentrate on existing ones. Not only are there many members now competing in IRBs, they include many 
who only gained their bronze a season or two ago. This has improved our competition results but it has also 
markedly improved the quality of drivers and crew on patrol. If enthusiasm is anything to go by, it will assist 
our retention of members years into the future. 

Speaking of the future reminds one that we have a past. Peter Wylie this year qualified for his award 
recognising sixty years service to the Club. Peter is still working behind the scenes to make things happen. 
Whoever worked to induct and retain Peter did an amazing thing. Sixty years! Now that is involvement. 

This year the Life Members have chosen to again use an award that has been used less than once in a 
decade to recognise extraordinary involvement. The Life Members have chosen to award an Honour Blazer 
to Paul Broadbent. Paul's contribution to the Surf Club over a decade has been greatly valued by all the 
membership. It Is not just the hours he puts into coaching, the success that has accompanied his efforts or 
his own competitive achievements. He sets a great example for all in the Surf Club with his sportsmanship 
and willingness to place others' needs before his own. We are very proud of Paul. 

James Legge 
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DIRECTOR OF LIFESAVING REPORT 

It . with great please that I present the Lifesaving annual report for 2008-20~9 patrol season. This w 
ve

I
~ challenging year for all patrol members and one in w~ich _every patroll~ng member should feel ~s a 

proud of their contribution, effort and achievements. Ten:igal 1s blessed with a l_arge number of a ~ry 
t !ling members this year we had 360 members patrolling across 17 patrols with most patrols h ct!ve 

~o: than 15 members on the beach at any one time, this is the e·nvy of many other clu~s ~ot only 
0

~V:Og 
Central Coast also across the State. Each patrol attended s?m~ 10 rost~red patrols, contnbut1ng 9256 houhe 
of service to keep our beach safe. What is ~ost encouraging 1s. th~t _this year more 90 members achiev rs 
100% attendance. This is a magnificent achievement b~ these ind1v1duals who must be ~roficient in the~ 
award attend all of their rostered patrols or get a substitute (and make up the hours) This requires e1r 
commitment and dedication, each and everyone that achieved this award should be very proud. great 

Our large number of active members has allbwed ~s to help out The Entrance SLSC on 4 days throu h 
the season. I would like to thank all that made special effort to attend patrol at The Entrance; this was 9 out 
appreciated by them and is a sign of your commitme~t and dedicatio~ to keeping the community saf~~~~!Y 
season saw new levels of cooperation between Temgal and our neighbours Wamberal. On a numb 18 

occasions Terrigal was able to help supplement Wamberal's patrol strength. This type of relationship ~r of 
Terrigal members the opportunity to experience different conditions and methods of patrolling. Thank y~~es 
all members that took that extra step to move out of their comfort zone to help Wamberal out. to 

Terrigal had more than our average number of days upon which the sea conditions were rougher and b' 
than in recent times. Quick thinking and acting by our patrolling members prevented many swimmers g~i~er 
into trouble. Although a large number of rescues were carried out the increased vigilance and preventat~ng 
action by our members kept the rescue~ to ac~eptable nu_mbers ~nd ag_ain no life ~as lost this seas~vne 
Attendance continued to increase e~pec1all~ dunng th~ holiday period, wit~ _an ever increasing number of 
non-swimmers. Patrols worked well in keeping people informed of the cond1t1ons and dangers that many f 
the public were blissfully unaware of, well done. 

0 

Patrol visits by the club captain and vice-captain were re-introduced. This was a very interesting and 
encouraging experience. Most patrols had all members in full patrol uniform (including skull cap) on the 
beach and near the patrol shelter; the beach was well setup with all rescue equipment correctly and Well 
positioned. The patrol captains are to be congratulated on the way they managed their patrols. 

Congratulations and big thank you to Amelia Cole and Patrol 4 in winning the ·Patrol of the Year", they are 
setting the standard for patrols. Every member of the Patrol achieved 100%, most achieved new awards, the 
patrol was always well setup, members were allocated jobs and knew what was expected of them, and all of 
them in uniform. Thank you to Marc Gunasinghe, Goodgear/ Gun Web Systems for sponsoring this award. 

It was great to see the patrol numbers boosted with the addition of new members attaining the Bronze 
Medallion. Congratulations to all that achieved their Bronze, hopefully this is the start of a great experience 
for you, helping the community along with meeting new people, expanding your skills and enjoying your time 
on the beach. It took a huge effort and commitment to achieve this award you should be proud of this 
achievement. It does not go without notice the number of members that increased their skills by achieving 
additional awards, congratulations and well done. Thank ¥OU to the instructors that put in many hours. 

Special mention should also be made of the assessors who made extra effort to ensure that members were 
proficient in the various awards by the end of the season. This very important process as proficiency is a 
requirement for competition, I know a number of special sessions were put on to meet these needs. I thank 
Mardi Love, Beris Meldrum, Kaye Kelly, David Mansfield and Graham Baty for this extra effort. 

All sections of the Terrigal require input from many people to make things work. Special thankyou's to the 
Vice-Captain - Graham Baty, IRB Captain - Craig Moran, First Aid Officer - Matt Robinson and Radio Officer 
- Josh Cole. These people kept the machine well oiled, thank you for your input this year. I would also like 
to thank the IRB Race Team - they keep our IRBs serviced at very high levels all year round. Each year they 
ens~r~ the IRB~ are up to a standard as required by the rigours of racing, exceeding normal inspection and 
serv,cmg ensunng our equipment is reliable and well serviced. 

1 would like to gratefully acknowledge the invaluable support and sponsorship from Crowne Plaza and each 
o! our Patrol sponsors_ Bendigo Bank, Cold Rock Ice Creamery, Donaldson, Genesis Wealth Management, 
Li~es Surf Centres, Mitre 10 Kincumber, Raine & Home Terrigal-Avoca, Subway and WizlD for providing us 
with the resources to patrol Terrigal beach at the highest standards. 

John Giffney 
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Patrol Statistics - Number of Rescues performed for 2008-09 

No Gear 
Rescue Tube 
Rescue Board 
IRB 
Other 
Preventative Actions 
Lost children 
Searches 

10 
19 
11 
13 
12 

1158 
15 
10 

First Aid 
Marine Stings 
Minor Cuts/Abrasions 
Major wounds 
Spinal 
Fractures 
Resuscitation 
Other 

Attendance Swimmers 32 218 Craft 6 836 On beach 95 907 

100% Patrol Attendance 

EmmaAmies Codie Atherton Bronte Bagala 
Debi Barnes Chloe Batchelder Michael Bell 
Glenn Bowles Jake Bowles Adam Brierley 
Kaylee Brown Gary Bunch Amelia Cole 
Joshua Cole Melissa Curtis Dianne Diebert 
Gregorv Elfick Kirsten Everett Scott Gardiner 
Virainie Giffnev Michael Gill Debbie Graham 
Andrew Habgood Greg Hannelly Lvn Hannellv 
Ross Hansen Jennifer Harwood Greg Hobson 
Peter Ives Rebecca Jaensch Rodnev Jaensch 
Joanne Jameson Patrick Jones Toni Jones 
Kave Kelly Gregory King Rachelle Kina 
James Leaae Mardi Love David Mansfield 
Justin McDonald Christian McKean Anthony McPhan 
Craig Moran Bruce Moy Richard Northev 
Tony Offord Kristina O'Hagan Kate Partridae 
Marl< Power Danielle Rippon Dwayne Robertson 
Mark Schofield Michelle Schofield Reid Schofield 
Alix Smith Grea Smith Derek Stack 
Sue Tedd Sarah Toh Sue Turner 
Johan Vinnars - Daniel Walsh Cath Wilson 

Patrol Hours 

Jennifer Aaustin 36.25 Trevor Allison 5 EmmaAmies 42.25 
Greg Anderson 37 Terrv Antonio 14.25 Codie Atherton 37 
Bronte Baaala 42 Sarah Baaala 46.25 Demi Barclay 39 
Candice Batcheldor 9.75 Jenna Batcheldor 42.25 Chloe Batcheldor 
Joanna Baxter 35.25 Peter Baxter 35 Courtnev Bell 31.75 
John Bellato 5.5 Robert Bellato 37 Roaer Belmar 27.25 
Timothy Bennett 23 Anthony Blewitt 23 Kristen Blewitt 34 
Matthew Boake 25.75 Rebecca Boake 4 Adam Bond 33 
Glenn Bowles 50 Jake Bowles 36 Nick Bramwell 22.5 
Adam Brierley 42.25 Lauren Brierlev 42.25 Ryan Briaas 18 
Kavlee Brown 36.5 Dennis Buckland 31.5 Kate Buckland 28 
Jennifer Bunch 26.5 Jordan Burnes 36.5 Tyler Burrows 18 
Sam Burton 33.5 Greg Butler 5.25 Chris Camobell 17 
Nikki Carter 28 Vicki Chase 11 Anthony Clarke 4 
Mel Coahlan 19 Amelia Cole 52.75 Cathv Cole 44.25 
Greo Collins 94 Joel Collins 53.5 Peter Connelly 31.5 
Bianca Curtis 35.25 Melissa Curtis 47.25 Andrew Davison 4 
Murrav Dell 27.75 Melanie Deren 13.5 Dianne Diebert 45.75 
Viv Donkin 4 Harrv Drennan 4 Mark Dunloo 35 
Luke Eltham 32.5 Matthew Eltham 20.5 Kirsten Everett 54 
Jack Farrell 32.5 Hollie Fielder 17.25 Rhys Filoate 4 
Mia Fletcher 7 Jordan Forsvth 26.75 Ron Frame 18.5 
Jamie Gardner 7.5 Craio Gavin 38 Suz Gerrish 98.25 
Viralnie GlffneY 45.75 Michael Gill 46 Ed Gourley 26.5 
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154 
68 
1 

nil 
1 
1 

23 

Demi Barclav 
Kristen Blewitt 
Lauren Brierley 
Cathv Cole 
Wayne Doherty 
John Giffnev 
Marc Gunasinghe 
Simone Hannelly 
Daniel Hudson 
Darren Jameson 
Michelle Jumeau 
Brett Larkan 
Brendan Marshall 
Beris Meldrum 
James O'Brien 
Efim Pilipczyk 
Clayton Schofield 
Timothy Schofield 
Peter Taylor 
Barb van Dartel 

Geoff Amies 
Bree Aubrey 
Debi Barnes 
Graham Batv 
Michael Bell 
Stuart Bennett 
Mitchell Blewitt 
Linda Bowd 
Chris Bridae 
Luke Brosnan 
Garv Bunch 
Mark Burton 
Scott Camobell 
Nathan Clarke 
Joshua Cole 
Bvron Craft 
Doua Dean 
Wavne Dohertv 
Greoorv Elfick 
Hilton Farauhar 
Heather Fletcher 
Scott Gardiner 
John Giffney 
Debbie Graham 

39.25 
31.75 
59.5 
41 
57.5 
45.25 
28 
29 
47.5 
12.25 
49.5 
20 
4 
12.5 
126.75 
25 
11 
50 
26 
13 
4 
42.5 
41 .25 
41 .5 



28 Rozanne Green 42.75 Sarah Green 
~ Steve Graham 24 Tim Graham Mechiel Grove 35 L. Gunasinahe 

Rorv Grinham 23.75 ~ Phillip Griffith 8.5 
Andrew Habaood 59.75 Kerri Hall 26.5 Aidan Hamilton 

Marc Gunasinahe 52.5 Lyn HannellY 36 Simone Hannellv ~ 22.75 Grea Hannellv 36.25 
Gavin Hannellv Adam Harris 27.5 Ebonv Harris 47.5 Anthony Harrison ~ 
Ross Hansen 49.75 Jennifer Harwood 41 Courtnev Haves 

Natascha Harrod 4 2~ 
Jenna Harrod 39.5 

35.25 Hayley Heaton 30 Jill Heaton 36]s-
Ben Heaos 24 Clare Heaton 

Naomi Herron 22.25 Michael Hickev 
Kristian Heffernan 31.25 4~ 

Niael Heaton 36.75 Nathan Hiaman 20 Grea Hobson ~ 4.25 Colin Hiaman 49.75 
Cath Hiaman Brad Holve 30 James HomfraY 11 Adam House 1r:-
Sharon Hoaan 8 Emily Hudson 34.75 Richard Hudson 
Jamie Howell 29.75 Daniel Hudson 46.25 34--

Rvan Huahes 20 Steohen Huahes 31.75 Fiona Hull 1[s-
Peter Huahes 31.5 24 Peter Ives 

21.5 Peter Irvine 28 Alicia Ison 43}s-
Mitchell Irvine 

Rodnev Jaensch 38.75 Darren Jameson 114 Joanne Jameson 5~ Rebecca Jaensch 40.75 
38.5 Robert Jankovic 23.25 AnthonY Jones 39.25 Patrick Jones 31--

Nathan Jameson 
Michelle Jumeau 42.25 John Kalos 8 Kylie Kasmar 35"]-

Toni Jones 68.25 39.25 Kave Kellv Ian Keatina 25 David Kelly 46.~ Alvce Keatina 27.25 5.25 Rachelle Kina 
PaulKennv 5.25 Greaorv Kina 41 Meaan Kina 43"}s-

Rebecca Knowles 27.5 Brett Larkin 41.25 Sinead Larkin 4 James Lenne 37-

Scott Levi 38.25 Marshall Lines 49 Mardi Love 36.75 Saxon Lumsden 21.S-

Lindsav Lyon 23.25 Paul Maddams 31 David Maguire 28 James Maauire 8-

David Mansfield 20.75 David Marks 37 Jacob Marks 42.5 Brendan Marshall 36.25 

Grant Mathers 35 Garrv McBain 24.75 Justin McDonald 34 A. McEneamev 22-

C.McGinlev 27.5 Rowan McGinlev 28.25 Simone McGinleY 34 C.McGuinness 16.5-

Brendan Mcinnes 7 Bonnie McIntosh 30 Chrisian McKeon 36.25 Anthony McPhan 41 -
Jack McQueen 19 Libbv McQueen 29.25 Beris Meldrum 60.5 Darian Mills 6.5 -

Andrew Mitchell 24.25 Jordan Moore 25 Stuart Moore 5 Craia Moran 69.25 
Daniel Moran 29.75 Patrick Moran 38.5 Daniel Moraan 3.5 D. Moraan 18.25-

Isabella Moraan 44.5 Karri Moraan 7.5 Bruce Mov 53 Javden Mov 24.5-

Traci Mov 18.75 Cassie Moves 30 Jack Moves 44 Richard Northev 35.25-
Amy Nurthen 43.5 Karlee Nurthen 22 James O'Brien 33.25 Scott Oades 25.S 
Havden Offord 23.25 Tonv Offord 48.25 Kristina O'Haaan 50.5 Soohie Packer 4 -

Timothv Packer 8 Sam Parslow 25.25 James Partridae 26 Kate Partridae 42 
Kim Partridae 31 Meahann Peat 3.75 Michael Peat 23.75 TavlorPeat 13.5 
Jackson Perkins 31.5 Teaan Perkins 56 Luke Pelley 16.5 Wes Pettiford 28.75 
S. Phillipson 8.5 EfimPilin~k 39.5 Maddie Powell 22 Nick Powell 30.5 
Mark Power 23.75 Andrew Prvde 48.5 Lisa Quick 4 Paul Quick 50 
Rvan Quick 3 Owen Quirk 12 Edward Ratcliffe 15.25 Joshua Ratcliffe 10.5 
Havden Reedv 22.75 M..,,anReid 21.5 Steohen Reid 31.25 M. Revnolds 21 
Matt Revnolds 13 Rvan Revnolds 5 Danielle Rinnon 39 John Rinnon 32.75 
Natalie Riooon 37.5 Abbev Roberts 13 Meaan Roberts 16.5 A Robertson 39 
Owavne Robertson 54.5 Erin Robertson 41.25 Shaun Robertson 28.25 Matt Robinson 25 
Trent Rochford 8 Matt Rodwell 27.25 Rebecca Rodwell 31 Emilv Rollins 31.5 
Michael Rvan 18.5 B. Schofield 41.25 Clavton Schofield 47.75 Guv Schofield 35.5 
Mark Schofield 50 M. Schofield 46.75 Reid Schofield 40.25 Tim Schofield 43 
Robert Scott 28 Cath Scullv 37.25 Kelvin Sheehan 61.5 Zach Sheooard 20.75 
Kiri Sieczkowski 22 Matt Sinale 49 AmvSmall 20 Chervl Small 28 
Michael Smart 25.25 Alix Smith 46.5 Grea Smith 64.75 Joanne Smith 46 
Keelev Smith 35.75 Nathan Smith 26 Alex Soarke 12 Gerard Soarke 46.5 
Olivia Soarke 24 Faith Soicer 4.5 Claire Stack 32 Derek Stack 40 
Lauren Staines 26.5 Paul Staines 33 Bob Stanbridge 3 Trevor Star 29.5 
Rodnev Sleet 19.75 Kvle Stimson 10.5 Rebecca Street 12.5 Carl Strotton 29.25 
Derek Tavlor 43 Gretchen T'<:!vlor 19.25 Julie TaYlor 44.25 Peter Tavlor 41.25 
Sue Tedd 32.25 Mark Thomoson 16 S.Thorouahaood 12 Sarah Toh 43 
Ben Travis-Lee 4 Jarred Turner 38 SallvTurner 38.25 Sue Turner 43 
Barb van Dartel 52.5 Mike van Dartel 18 Philio Vickerv 11.75 Johan Vinnars 21.25 
Daniel Walsh 35.75 Louise Walsh 12.5 Chris Ward 41.25 Matt Weber 25 
Sarah Wheeler 7 Amanda White 33.25 Scott Wilkinson 14 Chris Wilson 40 
Katie Wood 17.75 Rob Zimmatore 6.25 

Page 16 



◄ 

-

DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION AND TRAINING REPORT 

The 2008/2009 season has seen some great new people join our club in an active role, and in addition, we 
have seen some fresh faces step up and assist in a training capacity. We have conducted three large 
combined Bronze and SRC groups, two IRB skilling groups as well as ARC, Spinal, and Defib courses. 

The season commenced with a training officers course, which resulted in our club having 6 more accredited 
trainers with a f~w more just needing ~ mentoring process to become signed off. This is an achievement I 
have been_ w~rkmg towards for some time. Training of our new and existing members will remain a crucial 
part of achieving our goals as a club. It has been a pleasure this season to be able to stand back a little, and 
involve myself in other areas of the club. 

A huge thankyou to Greg King for his dedication and -support in taking the majority of our skilling. He has 
been capably assisted by Joel Collins and David Mansfield. In addition, Glenn Bowles, Steve Graham and 
many of the IRB crew have expertly transitioned Bronze holders into IRB race drivers. Libby McQueen has 
worked tirelessly to implement a very large skilling program for juniors and Beris has been her support. 

our assessing team, Graham Baty, David Mansfield, Beris Meldrum, Greg Collins and Mardi Love have also 
given freely of their time and knowledge to ensure that we have fully qualified members. All of our trainers 
and assessors put in many hours of their time to impart knowledge and to enhance the capability of our 
members. A massive thankyou to everyone involved, I genuinely appreciate your effort. 

Next season will see the introduction of suction as a part of our resuscitation procedure. As part of the 
training for this, we will also be offering a requal skilling package aimed at enhancing the existing skills of our 
active members, many of whom were trained a long time ago! This will take you through the basics of CPR, 
First Aid, Signals and Spinal Management, which will mean that your requal will be a valuable learning 
exercise. I look forward to working closer with our Lifesaving Director and Patrol Captains in driving this 
initiative forward. We also still have a lot of work to do in continuing to implement our junior education 
program and as always we are looking for volunteers to assist in this process. 

ln conclusion, congratulations to everyone who achieved an award this year. Every bit of knowledge that 
you obtain will assist you in your role as a surf lifesaver. We are such a well respected part of the community 
and it is a pleasure to be a part of something so good. Our focus should remain on providing our core role of 
Surf Lifesaving and every opportunity to enhance that should be taken. 

Kaye Kelly 
Director of Education 

2008 09 Cl b M b - u em ers 
2008-09 2007-08 2006-07 2005-06 2004-05 

Members M F M F M F M M F F 
Active 190 108 181 117 178 97 181 168 64 90 
Active 6 3 5 2 5 0 6 6 0 0 
Reserve 
Cadet 8 20 18 19 11 15 16 22 15 18 
Other 177 131 184 141 218 178 79 83 46 54 
Junior 135 139 153 170 178 184 181 188 194 189 
Total 516 401 541. 449 590 474 463 467 319 351 
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Awards Obtained by Terrigal Members 2008-09 

Peter Baxter 
Dianne Diebert 
Daniel Hudson 
Grant Mathers 
Trevor Star 

Sarah Bagala 
Sarah Green 
Jack McQueen 
Karlee Nurthen 
Abbey Roberts 
Charles Tedd 

Greg Atamian 
Linda Bowd 
Ben Buttriss 
Jennifer Harwood 
Rdbert Jankovic 
Anthony McPhan 
Suzanne Phillipson 
Trent Rochford 
Carl Stratton 
Sarah Wheeler 

Andrew Davison 
Scott Hill 
Saxon Lumsden 
Michelle Schofield 

EmmaAmies 
MattEltham 
Cassie Moyes 
Barb van Dartel 

Gold Medallion (Advanced Lifesaving) 

Craig Moran Daniel Willis 

Sliver Medallion Advanced Emergency Care 

Daniel Willis 

Silver Medalllon Patrol Captains/Basic Beach Management 

Glenn Bowles 
Scott Gardiner 
Richard Hudson 
Andrew Mitchell 
Julie Taylor 

Ameila Cole 
John Giffney 
James Legge 
Richard Northey 
Daniel Willis 

Surf Rescue Certificate 

Bianca Curtis 
Lauren Gunasinghe 
Jordan Moore 
Kimberley Patridge 
Daniel Rodway 

Melanie Deren 
Benjamin Heaps 
Patrick Moran 
Taylor Peat 
Nathan Smith 

Joshua Cole 
Michael Gill 
Mardi Love 
Mark Schofield 

Mia Fletcher 
Naomi Herron 
Dominique Morgan 
Hayden Reedy 
Olivia Sparke 

Lynette Cumming 
Brad Holve 
David Mansfield 
Greg Smith 

Jordan Forsyth 
Anthony Jones 
Jayden Moy 
Matthew Reynolds 
Lauren Staines 

Bronze Medallion /Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue) 

Codie Atherton 
Jake Bowles 
Andrew Davison 
Michael Hickey 
Michael Jonquieres 
Daniel Morgan 
Andrew Reid 
Michael Ryan 
Jarred Turner 
Andrew Worth 

Sunshine Austin 
Kaylee Brown 
Luke Eltham 
Scott Hill 
Scott Knowles 
Karri Morgan 
Ryan Reynolds 
Robert Scott 
Michael van Dartel 

Bronte Bagala 
Tyler Burrows 
Rhys Filgate 
James Homfrey 
Lara Kropik 
Sam Parslow 
Danielle Rippon 
Zach Sheppard 
Johan Vinnars 

Rebecca Boake 
Mark Burton 
Heather Fletcher 
Mitchell Irvine 
Saxon Lumsden 
Meghann Peat 
Megan Roberts 
Alix Smith 
Jeff vanGengelen 

Spinal Management Certificate 

Luke Eltham 
Stephen Hughes 
Chris Mensforth 
Daniel Willis 

Matt Eltham 
Kaye Kelly 
Jack Moyes 

Scott Gardiner Andrew Habgood 
Michael Jonquieres James Legge 
Suzanne Phillipson John Rippon 

Advanced Resuscitation Certificate 

Candice Batchelder 
Scott Gardiner 
Sophie Packer 
Daniel Willis 

Linda Bowd Glenn Bowles 
Andrew Habgood Brendan Marshall 
Owen Quirk Megan Roberts 

Radio Operators Certificate 

Debi Barnes Matt Eltham Stephen Hudson 
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Grant Mathers 
Rebecca Street 
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Andrew Davison 
Scott Hill 
Saxon Lumsden 
John Rippon 

Emma Amies 
Sam Burton 
Bonnie McIntosh 
Robert Scott 
Barb van Dartel 

Chloe Batchelder 
Mechiel Grove 
Carl Strotton 

Defibrlllatlon Certificate 

Luke Eltham 
Stephen Hughes 
Grant Mathers 
Suzanne Phillipson 

Matt Eltham Rozanne Green Andrew Habgood 
Kaye Kelly Michael Jonquieres James Legge 
Chris Mensforth Jack Moyes Amy Nurthen 
Michelle Schofield Daniel Willis 

Geoff Amies 
Tim Graham 
Sam Parslow 
Kiri Sieczkowski 
Johan Vinnars 

IRB Crewperson 

Debi Barnes 
Mechiel Grove 
James Partridge 
Rebecca Street 
Katie Wood 

Jake Bowles 
Fiona Hull 
Kate Partridge 
Carl Strotton 

Silver Medallion IRB Drivers 

Jake Bowles 
Grant Mathers 
Gretchen Taylor 

Sam Burton 
Chris Mensforth 
Sarah Toh 

RWC Operators Certificate 

Paul Kenny 

Senior First Aid 

Virginie Giffney 
Sam Parslow 
Johan Vinnars 

Tyler Burrows 
Grant Mathers 
Megan Reid 
Derek Taylor 

Tim Graham 
Robert Scott 

Luke Eltham James Legge Trevor Star Neville Taylor 

Kaye Kelly 

Apply Advanced Resuscitation Techniques 

Greg King James Legge Baris Meldrum 

Glenn Bowles 

Instructors Certificate 

Kaye Kelly David Mansfield 

Certificate IV in Training & Assessment 

Greg Collins Mardi Love 
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Director of Competition Report 

Again I would like to thank all those involved within the competition area of Terrigal Surf Lifesaving for not 
only their help in ensuring the smooth running of this section of the club but also for their sportsmanship and 
dedication to training and competition. ' 

Our season. started with the !RB Premiership which is h.eld in the competition off season and the. coldest part 
of the year. The Sponsorship by the COSI Orthopaedics Group is greatly appreciated and has allowed the 
team to compete with 1

st 
class equipment (and a good medical contact if things go wrong). This small team 

has been growing each year under the guidance of some of our finest - Steve & Debbie Graham John & 
Lorraine Bellato, Wayne Thomas and many others. This year this group has also "put back inft to th~ club in 
the way of training our up and coming IRB crews and drivers and I would like to thank them for this. The !RB 
group has grown this year and have been training well for their upcoming winter season. We wish them well. 

The results over the Premiership rounds have shown 011r improvement within this section of competition -
they also enjoy the social side of the weekends away. 

Again the Coolangatta Gold series held at the start of the surf season attracted a number of Terrigal 
Competitors with John Giffney, Lionel Fargher, Steve Hudson in teams events. Jess Parr finished 14th and 
Jackson Perkins finished 8tti in the Junior section. The Endurance Championships, was next 0n the 
competition list, held at the beginning of the season this continues to be an event to test those entered .. The 
State Premiership Series for Board & Ski, and a number of our competitors did extremely well in the overall 
point score series for their respective events. 

As for the Central Coast lnterbranch team our club was again very well represented, from this Edward 
Gourley, Tim Schofield and Amy Nurthen were selected to compete in the Interstate competition and 
fortunate to bring home the trophy to NSW. In the Trans Tasman Team that competed in New Zealand we 
had 7 competitors and Kerry Clarke selected as Chaperone. The Central Coast Team finished in 2"d place, 
having a fantastic trip through New Zealand, thanks must go to CC Branch and Garry Mensforth for the 
organisation - no tattoos or pierced body parts on their return, thanks. 

The Peters Boats Series was contested by all our boat crews over the 5 rounds with s(jme very good and 
promising results, hopefully to continue on their growth. 

The local X-box board & Ski series, was again well represented by Terrigal with a number of our competitors 
taking out placing's and many lucky enough to receive some of the quality lucky door prizes at the final 
presentation. The round held at Terrigal was well organised and attended by all. 

This year both Masters and Open Branch competitions were moved on the day from Avo~. to Terrigal du_~ to 
the conditions. Driving wind, rain and surf made for rather unpleasant days, but the spmt and competitive 
nature of the club shone through. Well done to all those who competed and a big thank you to all those that 
helped Avoca SLSC produce another good Branch carnival. 

The State Titles held at Swansea Belmont were held in excellent conditions. The Masters Boat.crew gaining 
a bronze medal, well done to them. The Lifesaving section again repr~sented th~ ?lub_ well at bo~h Bra~ch 
and State Championships, with a few medals gained. Often overlooked in the pubhc1ty side of surf hfesavin~, 
these events are the grass roots of what surf lifesaving is all about, and a. mu?h ~eeded part of o~r clu~

1 
;e I 

done to all. The Board & Ski team competed extremely well again ~atching it with the major Sy n?Y u ~­
With a little bit of Broady's point counting, compared to other clubs in the events that we compete in we a e 
far superior to any other club, this we should be extremely proud of. 

The Australian Titles were held for the final year at Scarborough Beach in West~m Aus~ali~, when _we 
arrived there before the start of competition the conditions could have been descnbed as _typical Temgal 
Beach conditions•. This quickly changed with arrival of the wind throughout th~ lnterstaJe se~Ies ~nd the fi?t 
few days of competition and became a real test for all those involved. 1f!e achieved 11 position in A~stra I~ 
in the dub point score, another outstanding achievement. We were a_gain fortunate to have Peter Davies an 
Acedrift Insurance donate the insurance for the contents of the container. 

Thanks must be dire.cted to all those that were involved through~ut the year f~r their help in to~ing tr~:I~~~• 
erecting tents, carting equipment, setting_ up, pa~king and unpacking the container for Perth. Without a 1s 
help the dub and competitors would find 1t very dtfficult to compete. 
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This year the Board & Ski section were fortunate to have sponsorship from PKF Chartered Accountants and 
their contribution towards the club was most appreciated. The Boats were again well supported by the 
T errigal Hotel. . 
A number of crews competed m the local The Peters Boat Series over 6 rounds travelling around the local 
beaches. This year we w~r~ .very fo.rtunate to welcome Dennis Gee to the club in his role as Coach for the 
Boat Section, under Dennis mstruction the boats ar~ continuing to make improvement, hopefully shoring up 
some solid teams for the fut~re. Our Coaches co~tmue to provide the highest standard of training and help 
for our athletes ~n~ I weuld hke to thank t~e 3 Pauls • Broadbent, Lemmon & Stone and Dennis Gee for their 
ongoing roles w1thm the club. They provide not only training, but guidance and encouragement to all within 
the club. 

Along with the Coaches thank~ also have to go to their wives and families for the time that they allow them to 
spend at the club and away .with the ~earns throughout the year. We all appreciate how difficult it is for them, 
to be so available all of the time, agam on behalf of the club, thank you. 

This year there hav_e been many comp_etitors within all sections of the club who were willing to help out and 
take a training session when asked. This has proved to be an invaluable assistance for all the Coaches. 

Baris once again deserves thanks for t~e enormous ~mount of work that she does and once again was 
happy to back up and official and organise other officials, when needed at Carnivals. Karin House as our 
carnival Secretary, again for all the work done "behind the scenes" to ensure all competitors are entered 
correctly. 

To all the Age Managers & parents who carry gear, erect tents, look for lost equipment, and stand in the rain 
and wind, the competitor's thank you. 

Finally to the Competitors, on behalf of T errigal Surf Club I would like to thank you for your sunny outlook, no 
matter what the results. The courtesy that you show to other people involved in Surf Lifesaving, whether 
they are competing with you, or for another club, an official or water safety person, a parent or a member of 
another club. You are a credit to yourselves, your family and to Terrigal Surf Lifesaving Club. Thank you and 
good luck in the upcoming season. 

Clayton Schofield 

Under 15 Competitor of the Year-Danielle Rippon 

Under 17 Competitor of the Year- Ed Gourley 

Under 19 Competitor of the Year - Tim Schofield 

Masters Competitor of the Year- Julie Taylor 

Open Competitor of the Year - Amanda White 

Boat Rower of the Year - Scott Oades 

Lifesaving Competitor of the Year- Mia Fletcher & Jenna Batchelder (pictured) 

IRB Competitor of the Year - Wayne Thomas 

Team of the Year- U17 Male Board Relay - Ed Gourley, Matt Eltham, Jack Moyes 
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BOAT CAPTAINS REPORT 

The 2008-2009 season was one of many changes. It started with the very tragic passing of Bruce 
Thoroughgood who was an integral member of the Terrigal Boaties fraternity. Not only was he head sweep 
for many years but he was a great friend to everyone. We also lost the services of many rowers frorn last 
season including our Boat Captain from last year in Bee Knowles. 

In saying this we had a great influx of both rowers and Sweeps. Along with gaining Mike Peat and Scott 
Campbell as sweeps we also acquired the services of the much experienced and respected Dennis Gee 
from Avoca. He has been a great wealth of knowledge to tap into and has taken on the role of Head Coach 
beautifully. 

This year we weren't sure after the departures Mw many crews we would have on the water this year. 
Happily I can report we fielded 1'0 crews across all 8 divisions with 2 crews in both the U/23 boys and 
Masters Mens (every crew that competed at Branch walked away with a medal). A promising sign is that for 
the first time that I know of, Terrigal had a Masters Womens crew (go the BOTS!). While they didn't get the 
results they would like they trained hard, tried hard and most of all enjoyed themselves. 

Another highlight of the ~ear was Scotty Oades, Scott Thoroughgood, Brendan Mcinnes, Rory Grinham and 
Michael Smart placing 4 at the Manly carnival and as such being asked to represent Tasmania in the state 
challenge at The 2009 ASRL Titles. From all reports they did an amazing job for the State and the club 
should be v.ery proud of the boys. 

It was also pleasing to see Terrigal represented throughout the year at all carnivals in both the Opens Mens 
and Womens divisions. Paul Quick and Scotty O did an amazing job with these crews (with a lot of 
assistance by t:>ennis). A major triumph for these 2 crews was both making the Semi-finals at Coffs Harbour 
in extremely testing conditions. Even more amazing was the fact that the Mens crew had U/19 Nathan 
Higman filling in for them. Well done Nath! 

The Masters Mens crew once again proved they are one of the best in the division. Here is a list of their 
achievements: 

• 2nd Peters Surfboat Series 
• 3rc1 Battle of the Boats (Pac Palms) 
• 111 Branch Masters 120s 
• 2nd Branch Reserves 
• 3rc1 State Masters 120s 
* 5th Australian Masters 120s. Ask Pauly about this! 

We wish them all the best for the Masters Games later this year. 

I would like to thank many people for their invaluable help this year. Scotty and Quicky as head sweeps and 
Dennis as head coach helped me with so much it is too hard to know where to start so I'll just say thankyou. 
From the committee Mardi, Clayton and Jamie also helped out during the year. Beris as usual was 
invaluable and gave me help and the required info whenever I asked. 

Kristina O'Hagan from the Open Womens 
who always ran around the beach like a 
chook with its head cut oft was willing to do 
anything at the drop of a hat. Thanks goes to 
her for her work with accommodation for 
Coffs and Pacific Palms. 

To all the rowers, thankyou for a most 
enjoyable season. While we didn't always get 
the best results, the boys and girts 
represented the club proudly and always 
rowed their guts out. And had fun doing it! 
Well done team. Let's hope for a bigger and 
brighter 2009-2010 for Terrigall 

Luke Pettey 
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IRB COMPETITION REPORT 

Congratulations to Wayne Thomas for winning the IRB Person of the Year 2009_ 

We started the IRB r~~e team back in 1997 at the Don Hoban at Avoca, with members like John Howick. 
John said come and 1om we have the fasted, hottest motor on the coast. So we did! We have come a long 
way since t~en. . . . 
It may look hke we are Just hoonmg around out ther~ but we are refining our skills 'for the real life rescues. 

Every year I talk up Terrigal IRS _racing, this year 2009 with the growing numbers of competitor we really 
have something to TALK ~P. Temgal h~d lots of new starters this season. Emma Amies, Jake Bowles, Marc 
Gunasinghe, Kimberly Meikle, Tom Meikle, _Chr_ls Meikle, Daniel McGowan, Alix Smith, Derek Taylor Johan 
Vinnars and Barb Van Dartel_. What a combm~tion they all proved to be, aad this with the experience of the 
existing team members and it was always going to be one of the best seasons for Terrigal IRB racing. We 
now have 25 keen, finely tuned IRB people racing compared to 4 when we started. 

Results, 
The Terrigal IRB racing team have already had some great results this season 
1st carnival 6th overall at Ocean Beach 
2nd carnival 5th overall at Pacific Palms 
We are still in the middle of the 2009 season when this was written. Good luck to everyone for the next 4 
carnivals. Including Aussies. 

For the ''TALK IT UP" shirts this year, many great stories were told by several winners, Derek Taylor, Marc 
Guna, Johan Vinnas and Joel Collins. 

Sponsors: 
The IRB race team would like to thank our major sponsor for the season, COS/ orthopaedics. Thanks also 
to Debbie Graham for securing this. We receive a new 25 hp motor every year. 

Thanks to Caltex Wamberal for the supply of Fuel. 
A special thanks to our silent sponsor John Meldrum, who raised $1800 this year to purchase a prop and 
guard. 

(jfficials: 
Thanks to Richard Hudson and Beris Meldrum for 
being Terrigal's under cover official. Giving us some 
of the guts Before it happened. 

Lastly, where would any team be without a team 
manager? •THANK YOU" to Lorraine Bellato and her 
helper Di Diebert. Hugs and kisses from the team. 

Steve Graham 
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Australian Championships Results 

Gold U17 Male Board Race 
U17 Male Board Relay 
U 17 Male Board Rescue 
U19 Male Taplin Relay 

Matt Eltham 
Ed Gourley, Matt Eltham, Jack Moyes 
Matt Eltham, Ed Gourley 
Adam House, Jacob Marks, Tim Schofield 

Silver U 17 Male Board Race Ed Gourley 
U17 Female Board Race Amy Nurthen 
U17 Male Surf Teams Luke Eltham, Ed Gourl,ey, Jack Moyes, John Rippon 
U19 Male Rescue Tube Rescue Adam House, Jacob Mar~s. Guy Schofield, Tim Schofield 

Bronze U15 Female Board Race 
U17 lronwoman 
U17 Female Surf Teams 
U19 lronwoman 

NSW Championships Re'sults 

Danielle Rippon 
Amy Nurthen 
Amy Nurthen, Tegan Perkins, Jordan Burnes, Rac,helle King 
Joanna Baxter 

Gold U17 lronman Ed Gourley 
U17 Male Rescue Tube Ed Gourley 
U17 Male Surf Race Jack Moyes 
U19 lronwoman Jo_anna Baxter-
U19 Female Single Ski Joanna Baxter 
55yrs + Female Beach Sprint Julie Taylor 
55yrs + Female Board Julie Taylor 
U17 Male Surf Teams Ed Gourley, Luke Eltham, John Rippon, Jack Moyes 
U17 Male Board Relay Ed Gourley, Matt Eltham, Jack Moyes 
U17 Female Board Relay Amy Nurthen, Rachelle King, 'Fegan Rerkins 
U19 Male Board Rescue Tim Schofield, Guy Schefield 
U19 Male Rescue Tube Rescue 
U19 Male Surf Belt Race Tim, Clayton & Mark Schofield, Paul Broadbent, Paul Stone 
U 19 Female Surf Teams Erin Robertson, Cassie Moyes, Jordan Burnes, Joanna aaxter 
Open Female Board Rescue Amanda White, Joanna Baxter 
Open Female Rescue Tube ~esc_ue 
Open Female Board Relay Amanda White, Rachelle King, Amy Nurthen 

Silver U 15 Female Board 
U17 lronwornan 
U17 Female Single Ski 
U17 Female Board 
Open Female Single Ski 
35-39yrs Female Beach Flags 
55yrs+ Female Beach Flags 
U15 Female Cameron Relay 
U17 Male Board Rescue 
U17 Male Taplin Relay 
U19 Male Single Ski Relay 

Bronze U17 Female Board 
U19 Male Champion Lifesaver 
U 15 First Aid Competition 
U17 Male Single Ski Relay 
U17 Female Surf Teams 
U19 Female First Aid 
Open Female Taplin Relay 
Open Female Single Ski Relay 
Open Female Surf Teams 
140yrs Male Surf Boat 

Karlee Nurthen 
Amy Nurthen 
Amy Nurthen 
Amy Nurthen 
Sally Turner 
Kerrie Hall 
Julie Taylor 
Danielle Rippon, Codie Atherton, Kaylee Brown, Alix Smith 
Ed Gourley, Matt Eltham 
Ed Gourley, Matt Eltham, Luke Eltham 
Jacob Marks, Tim Schofield, Guy Schofield 

Rachelle King 
Josh.ua Cole 
Jenna Batcheldor, Mia Fletcher 
Matt Eltham, Luke Eltham, Nick Powell 
Rachelle King, Tegan Perkins, Jordan Burnes, Amy Nurthen 
Sarah Toh, Demi Barclay 
Amanda White, Amy Nurthen, Sally Turner 
Amanda White, Sally Turner, Jenna Harrod 
Erin Robertson, Amanda White, Jordan Burnes, Kylie Kasmar 
Justin Kaeser, Paul Maddams, Anthony McPhan, Scott Oades 
Paul Quick 

Page24 

, 
J 



--

I , 
"' 

central coast Branch Championships Results 

Gold U15 Female Surf Race Danielle Rippon 
U15 lronwoman Danielle Rippon 
U15 Female Boardriding Danielle Rippon 

U15 Female Cameron Relay DEdanGiellelRippon, Codie Atherton, Kaylee Bmwn Alix Smith 
U17 lronman our ey ' 
U17 Male Board Race Matt Eltham 
U17 Male Single ski Matt Eltham 
U17 Male Tube Race Chris Wilson 
U17 Male Surf Teams Ed Gourley, Matt Eltham Jack Moyes 
U17 Male Taplin Relay Ed Gourley, Matt Eltham, Jack Moyes 
u 17 Male Board Rescue Ed Gourley, Matt Eltham 
U17 Male Board Relay Ed Gourley, Matt Eltham, Jack Moyes 
U17 Male Ski Relay Matt Eltham, Luke Eltham, Nick Powell 
U17 lronwoman Amy Nurthen 
U17 Female Board Race Amy Nurthen 
U17 Female 2km Beach Run Kiri Sieczkowski 
U17 Female Surf Teams Rachelle King, Tegan Perkins, Jordan Burnes, Amy Nurthen 
U17 Female Taplin Relay Amy Nurthen, Jordan Burnes, Rachelle King 
U19 Male Surf Race Adam House 
U19 Male Belt Race Tim Schofield 
U19 lronman Tim Schofield 
U19 Male Single Ski Jacob Marks 
U19 Male Board Relay Guy Schofield, Chris Mensforth, Daniel Willis 
U19 Male Ski Relay Jacob Marks, Tim Schofield, Guy Schofield 
U19 Male Double Ski Tim Schofield, Adam House 
U19 Male Tube Rescue Adam House, Tim Schofield 
U19 Female Single Ski Joanna Baxter 
U19 Female Surf Teams Erin Robertson, Cassie Moyes, Jordan Burnes, Joanna Baxter 
U19 Female Board Relay Cassie Moyes, Erin Robertson, Joanna Baxter 
Open Male Boardriding Chris Mensforth 
Open Male Surf Teams Shaun Robertson, Brendan Schofield, Reid Schofield, Tim Schofield 
Open Male Taplin Relay Shaun Robertson, Reid Schofield, Brendan Schofield, Adam House, 

Open Male Ski Relay 
Open Female Board Race 
Open Female Single Ski 
Open Female Taplin Relay 
Open Female Board Rescue 
Open Female Ski Relay 
Open Mixed Double Ski 
lifesaver Relay 

Silver U15 lronman 
U15 Male 2km Beach Run 
U15 Female Surf Race 
U 15 Female Board Race 
U15 Female Board Rescue 
U15 Female Board Relay 
U17 Male Surf Race 
U17 lronman 
U17 Male Board Race 
U17 Male Tube Race 
U17 Male Surf Teams 
U17 Male Taplin Relay 
U 17 Male Board Rescue 
U 17 Male Board Relay 
U17 Female Surf Race 
U17 Female Single Ski 
U17 Female Taplin Relay 
U17 Female Board Rescue 
U17 Female Board Relay 

Tim Schofield, Ed Gourley 
Paul Stone, Reid Schofield, Shaun Robertson 
Amanda White 
Sally Turner 
Amanda White, Amy Nurthen, Sally Turner 
Amy Nurthen, Jordan Burnes 
Amanda White, Sally Turner, Jenna Harrod 
Sally Turner, Shaun Robertson 

Jackson Perkins 
Patrick Jones 
Karlee Nurthen 
Karlee Nurthen 
Codie Atherton, Karlee Nurthen 
Danielle Rippon, Codie Atherton, Kaylee Brown 
Jack Moyes 
Jack Moyes 
Jack Moyes 
Luke Eltham 
Chris Wilson, Matt Eltham, Nick Powell, Saxon Lumsden 
Luke Eltham, Nick Powell, John Rippon 
Chris Wilson, Luke Eltham 
Luke Eltham, Chris Wilson, Nick Powell 
Amy Nurthen 
Amy Nurthen 
Emily Hudson, Tegan Perkins, Michelle Schofield 
Emily Hudson, Amy Nurthen . 
Amy Nurthen, Rachelle King, Tegan Perkins 

Page 25 



Silver U19 Male Surf Race 
(cont) U19 lronman 

U19 Male Board Race 
U19 Male Taplin Relay 
U19 Male Board Rescue 
U 19 Male Tube Rescue 
U19 Female Board Race 
U19 Female Single Ski 
U 19 Female Board Rescue 
Open Male Surf Race 
Open Male Belt Race 
Open Male Board Race 
Open Male Single Ski 
Open Female Surf Race 
Open lronwoman 
Open Female Board Race 
Open Female Single Ski 
Open Female Surf Teams 
Open Female Taplin Relay 
Open Female Board Relay 
Open Mixed Double Ski 
U23 Male Boat 
Reserve Grade Boat 
Open Female Boat 

Bronze U 15 Male Surf Teams 
lJ15 Male Cameron Relay 
U15 Male Board Relay 
U15 Female Surf Teams 
U 17 Male Surf Race 
U17 lronman 
U17 Male Board Race 
U17 Male Single Ski 
U17 Male Board Rescue 
U17 Female Surf Race 
U17 lronwoman 
lJ17 Female Single Ski 
U17 Female Board Relay 
U19 Male Board Race 
U19 Male Single Ski 
U19 Male Board riding 
U19 Male Board Rescue 
U19 Male Board Relay 
U19 Male Ski Relay 
U19 Male Double Ski 
U19 Female Surf Race 
Open lronman 
Open Male Board Rac;e 
Open Male Double Ski 
Open lronwoman 
Open Female Board Race 
Open Female Board Rescue 
Open Female Board Relay 
Reserve Grade Boat 

Tim Schofield 
Adam House 
Guy Schofield 
Jacob Marks. Chris Mensforth, Daniel Willis 
Tim Schofield, Guy Schofield 
Chris Mensforth, Peter Irvine 
Joanna Baxter 
Erin Robertson 
Cassie Moyes, Michelle Schofield 
Brendan Schofield 
Tim Schofield 
Brendan Schofield 
Paul Stone 
Amanda White 
Jenna Harrod 
Amy Nurthen 
Jenna Harrod 
Erin Robertson, Amanda White, J.ordan Burnes, Kylie Kasmar 
Jenna Harrod, Jordan Burnes, Joanna Baxter 
Amanda White, Ract:ielle King, Amy Nurthen 
Reid Schofield, Jenna Harrod 

Jackson Perkins, Jayden Moy, Mitchell Irvine, Jack McQueen 
Jackson Perkins, Jayden Moy, Mitchell Irvine, Patrick Jones 
Jackson Perkins, Jayden Moy, Mitchell Irvine 
Danielle Rippon, Kaylee Brown, Codie Atherton, Courtney Bell 
John Rippon 
Matt Eltham 
Ed Gourley 
Luke Eltham 
Jack Moyes, John Rippon 
Jordan Burnes 
Rachelle King 
Rachelle King 
Emily Hudson, Michelle Schofield 
Tim Schofield 
Adam House 
Chris Mensforth 
Adam House, Jacob Marks 
Jacob Marks, Tim Schofield, Adam House 
Chris Mensforth, Adam House, Peter Irvine 
Guy Schofield, Jacob Marks, 
Joanna Baxter 
Shaun Robertson 
Luke Eltham 
Guy Schofield, Paul Stone 
Amanda White 
Rachelle King 
Jenna Harrod, RacJielle King 
Jenna Harrod, Sally Turner, Tegan Perkins 
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Branch Masters Results 

Gold 

Silver 

30-34yrs Female Beach Sprint 
40-44yrs Male Board Rescue 
50-54yrs Female Beach Sprint 
50-54yrs Female Beach Flag·s 
50-54yr_s Female Surf Race 
50-54yrs Fem~le Rescue Tube 
55-59yrs Male Board Rescue 
55+yrs Female Beach Sprint 
55+yrs Female Beach Flags 
65+yrs Male Surf Race 
65+yrs Male Board Race 
65.+yrs-Male Rescue Tube 
140yrs Male Beat 
180yrs Female Boat 

30-39yrs Male Boardriding 
30-34yrs Female Beach Flags 
30-34yrs Female Rescue Tube 
35-39yrs Female Surf Race 
35-39yrs Female Rescue Tube 
40-44yrs Male Beach Flags 
40-44yrs Male Surf Race 
40-44yrs Female Rescue Tube 
45-49yrs Male Double Ski 
45-49yrs Female Beach Sprint 
50-54yrs lronman 
65+yrs Male Single Ski 
110yrs Male Surf Teams 
11 Oyrs Female Ski Relay 
150yrs Male Taplin Relay 

Bronze 30-34yrs Male Beach Flags 
30-34yrs Male Surf Race 
40-44yrs Male Beach Sprint 
45-49yrs Male Surf Race 
45-49yrs Male Rescue Tube 
45-49yrs Male Board Rescue 
45-49yrs Female Beach Flags 
50-54yrs Male Beach Sprint 
50-54yrs Male Single Ski 
55-59yrs Male Single Ski 
130yrs Male Surf Teams 
130yrs Male Board Relay 
130yrs Male Ski Relay 
140yrs Male Beach Relay 
140yrs Female Beach Relay 
170yrs Male Beach Relay 

Rebecca Rodwell 
Daniel Walsh, Gregory Elfick 
Lyn Cumming 
Lyn Cumming 
Dianne Diebert 
Dianne Diebert 
Peter Riley, Lionel Fargher 
Julie Taylo~ 
Julie Taylor 
Lionel Fargher 
Lionel Fargher 
Lionel Fargher 

Matthew Robinson 
Rebecca Rodwell 
Rebecca Rodwell 
Mardi Love 
Mardi Love 
Bruce Moy 
Stephen Reid 
Debi Barnes 
Anthony Blewitt, Clayton Schofield 
Debbie Graham 
John Ballato 
Lionel Fargher 
Craig Moran, Daniel Walsh, Derek Taylor 
Julie Taylor, Dianne Diebert, Mardi Love 
Peter Riley; Mark Phelan, Craig Moran 

Christian McKeon 
Daniel Walsh 
Bruce Moy 
Clayton Schofield 
Clayton Schofield 
Anthony Blewitt, Clayton Schofield 
Debbie Graham 
Wayne Doherty 
John Bellato 
Peter Riley 
Richard Northey, Stephen Reid, Roger Belmar 
-Gregory Elfick, Richard Northey, "tony Offord 
Richard Northey, Daniel Walsh, Gregory Elfick 
Tony Offord, Craig Moran, Christian McKean, Bruce Moy 
Debbie Graham, Julie Taylor, 
Greg Smith, Michael Bell, Wayne Doherty, Mick van Dartel 
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AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE EVENING. PRESENTATION OF TROPHIES 

h Clubperson of the Year - Kaye Kelly has been instru 
Macarthur Onslow Memoria! Tro: Yf~ities this season, including the huge task of education and~e~~I in 
driving a ~umber of club e~en s an a~~s coordinated and organised the delivery of all of our edra1n1~9. 
As the D1~ector ~f Educarftiond, Katyen through to assessor and trainer programs as well as the requucal bon 
programs from mpper su e uca io . f d t' rt l t T a s - a , . . If Sh has been relentless in the promotion o e u?S ton oppo un_1 ies or errigal memb 
huge task m itse d e . g the delivery of Branch programs m our club. This year Kaye also I d ers 
throu~h. Blues a~ encourag~cean Swim - our club's biggest fundraiser and a huge event to organise the 
orgamsing co~~1~e~h~o~:iess of the ocean swim and is already deep into the planning for this eve:t She 
was inStnJme

1
n a in I t d 100oA patrol attendance and helped organise the presentation evening next 

year. Kaye a so comp e e O • 

RI h d Bridge Memorial Trophy. Young Clubperson of the Year - Joshua Cole Since beginning h' 
Pa~o~l~ng career, Josh has notched up a massive 4~2 hours of patrols and water safe!Y: that's more th~~ 
most of us will do in 10 years. Josh is the Vic~ Captain for Patrol 4, t:iolds al( the awards I~ Is possible to hold 
and competes as a Champion Lifesaver, winning a Bronze ~edal at State this year. Despite having no ties to 

N• rs Josh volunteers as the water s_afety manager and Is often first there and last to leave each Sund 
ippe ' • S rf L'f • d fi 1· • ay He is enthusiastic, knowledgeable about _everything _u I esa~ng. an ,was a ma 1st m the SLSNSW 

lifesaver of the Year a~ard this se~son. His statement in t~at appllcat10~ : I want to be th~ best ~ifesaver 
1 can possibly be' says It all. Josh Is a competent IRB Dnver a~d part1c1pates regularly m Racing, he is 

currently completing the Future Leaders development program at Branch, has supported the Ocean Swim 
Club planning session and is the Radio Officer for the club. • 

Hany Vickery Memorial Trophy • Patrolp~rson of th_~ Year - :"mel~a Cole is ~n outstanding Patrol 
Member, Patrol Captain, Manager of Life Savmg Co~petItIon and L1fesavm~ Competitor. Her knowledge is 
extensive and she imparts her knowledge and expenence to many others m our club. Amelia is a vigilant 
Patrol Captain who always conducts briefings, follows the correct procedures, behaves professionally. She 
has a patrol full of young people who are dedicated, en!husiastic and highly skilled through ~he coaching that 
Amelia has provided. Amelia is a shining example of a lifesaver and a fabulous asset to Temgal. 

Richard Bridge Memorial Trophy• Young Patrolperson of the Year- Jenna Batcheldor has achieved 
great things for such a young person. She is a dedicated patrol member, who is always there early to set up 
if something is missing she notices and fixes it without being asked. Jenna has also taken on the role of th~ 
Youth Committee Chairperson this season, the youngest person ever to have done so, and has worked in 
this role to encourage participation of young people in many different aspects of the club. Jenna also 
competes in lifesaving Competition, winning a Bronze Medal at State in the U15 First Aid Competition and a 
Sliver Medal at Branch. Jenna is a great asset to the youth of our club. 

John Burgess Memorial Trophy - Volunteer of the Year - Trina Moyes is an outstanding Volunteer and 
works tirelessly for Terrigal Surf Club. Trina has been responsible for the Junior Activities, a role which she 
has given 150%. Trina is a proactive Board Member who is always supportive and encouraging of others 
and finds time to be interested in every aspect of our club. If there is a fundraising opportunity or an event 
that needs supporting Trina is always there to assist and she is usually accompanied by her entire family 
whose contribution should not go by unnoticed. Trina always provides intelligent and thoughtful comment 
and her contribution to our club is absolutely outstanding. She is gracious and kind and a tireless contributor. 

Gordon Lambert Memorial Trophy - Rookie of the Year - Emma Amies is a dedicated and active 
patrolling member who achieved her Bronze as soon as she turned 15. She has already notched up a long 
list of achievements which include water safety, assisting with board training, lifesaving competition, ARC, 
Future Leaders, Youth Committee Rand R team manager and Is a fanatical IRB Crewpersonl She is a quiet 
achiever who never hesitates to volunteer for additional roles, eg assisting with the website and ocean swim 

Instructor of the Year - Greg King received a large number of nominations for this award and they were 
well ?eserved_. He has been the main trainer for this season taking large groups of Bronze and SRC 
candidates with. ~ 00:ci success. Greg is a brilliant Trainer who delivers the message with humour, 
encourages _P~rticip~t1_on and sets a very high standard. He is prompt, prepared, patient and thorough. As 
w:efl as p~ovidm~ trammg for our club, he has also studied for his T AA. In addition he coaches and mentors 
his own mexpenenced Patrol mem~ers and encourages them to reach high standards. Greg also led the 
.Beach set up team for the Ocean swim and has provided 110% commitment to the club. 

Good Gear/Gun Web Systems - Patrol of the Year - Patrol 4 

Westfield Rookie of the Year - Courtney Bell 
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DIRECTOR OF JUNIOR ACTIVITIES REPORf 

This has been my third year as Director of Junior Activities, and things as expe.cted were a little easier this 
year in no small way thanks to the help and support of so many great memb?rs of our ~lub. The SLSNSW 
Mission Statement for Nippers is that • Junior activities will enrich the lives of ct:uldren thr~ugh fun, 
involvement and the acquisition of personal, lifesaving and competition skills in an aquatic environment. 
Nippers this season continued to strive to create opportunities to challenge our kids, to encourage them and 
to ensure that all 01,Jr kids feel that they belong to TSLSC. I think most of os would agree that these goals, 
although a work in progress, are exactly what we do here at Terrigal Nippers. Nippers provides such g~e.at 
opportuniti.es for us to. come to know our kids, to develop strength~ within our kids in a safe, protective, 

mostly relaxed and fun surf culture. What more as a parent could we want. 

Thanks again is needed to be said to a very committed Board of Directors who all give up so much valuable 
family time, as Peter Moyes would say because they love it ! I'd like say a very special thanks to Baris, 
Mardi, Jenny and Clayton Schofield and to Karina BrowA, for all contributing so much to Terrigal Nippers. 
Thanks especially this year needs to be said to Josh Cole, for being there every single week to set up our 
cans. To everyone who helped organize our beach set up and equipment ready to go. And thanks to the JAC 
a supportive group of wonderful parents who do so much behind the scenes all the time without any thanks 
and spend countless hours performing so many tasks that 
without whom the club .simply could not function. 

Our s,easons ttighlights include: 

Nippers Skills Mornings - Our Nipper skill days continue 
to provide opportunity for our Junior members to master 
surf skills such as wave catching, swimming out through 
the swell and board riding, beach starts and sprints and 
flag skills just to name a few. Thankyou to our fantastic team of Age Managers who volunteered their time 
and energy to coordinate fun filled programs for 17 Sundays at the Beach, We had some new age managers 
this year who put a lot of energy into building relationships between Nippers and the kids responded 
wholeheartedly. A special thanks also to Hilton Farquhar and his helpers for looking after our littlest Nippers 
at the beach each week. Hilton and his parent volunteers provided leadership and skills for over 70 of our 
littlest Nippers in the U6's and U7's and made sure the kids enjoyed themselves each week. 

Surf Awareness Skills such as identifying rips and dangerous swimming conditions for our youngest 
., ,bfJ1••:• ~ -- member~ through to DRABC and resuscitation for our older Nippers. This 

· · ,_ year we introduced a new surf Ed program and this will need plenty hours of 
work over winter to organise it more thoroughly for next season. Thanks to 
Libby McQueen, Kaye Kelly, Baris and Mardi for their assistance in 
implementing this new program. These skills and certificate attainment are 
essential _requi~emen~ of Nippers and ensure that each year our Members 
develop lifesaving s~llls and a.ccreditation at the end of the season. Libby 
McQu~en has provided an incredible job coordinating the theory surf 

L 
· e~ucat10~ p~ograms every week for our Nippers, but the program next year 

will require incre_ased invo!vement from Age Managers to undertake basic 

lifesavers on the b;ach in th stu1 ed to the Nippers. This program ensure we have qualified and skilled 
providing the Surf Ed and tha~k ~hure tdthw~ welcor_ne and are grateful to all members who assist with 
phase next season. em or e1r commitment.. We look forward to entering a new education 

Our Water ~oachlng program continues to thrive with many of our Junior 
~e~bers taking up water coaching, coordinated by our Head water coach Daniel 
oc wood, to whom we say a huge thank you. Thanks should be given to our 

~sslstant coaches Paul Lemmon, Bruce Moy, Greg Smith, Jack Moyes, with help 
om Darren Nurthen and Tony Brosnan this season as well. Parents should 

rem;mber that these coaches are all voluntary and their commitment to our Nippers 
con in~es to be the .envy of all other clubs on the coast. We believe that our water 
coachmg program 1s ~than any other, for all junior members because it 
~o~uses ~n; developing skills, building fitness, developing individual' confidence 

e ng ~nJoyable so the kids want to attend. Our program is designed to help 
~ompetitors peak at the right time in the season but is not designed to overtrain or 
e~rn ~ut our young members. To our coaches we are extremely grateful for your 

pertise and commitment and look forward to another great season next year. 
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. K •n Wills and we look to further expansion 
th• ason with evi d I 

O B ach Coaching Program also continued is se We really need to eve op our Beach 
ur e _ , _ of our beachies next season. Daniel and his team have developed our 
~ ~ 6 ~ competitors in the same way ;sth interest respect and team competition for 

~~~ - water competitors, and create O thank y~u to Kevin for his willingness to ,rs=~ t'tors A huge •~ these beach compe 1 • 
assist us again. 

. r in a row provided many of our Under 14's a 
. , "Bonny HIiis" for th~ !flird y~a with the senior Water Competitors at Bonny 

• high performance training~ P arie This is a brilliant event, where our club 
. . .... . _ Hills Surf Club, near Port a~~d~rie between Seniors and Juniors and will 

develops such great ~m S ·or Club next season and ensure the retention 
hopefully help to facilitate the transition of our 14's into t e e~aul Stone and Broady as well as Clayton and 
of our members. Congratulations should go to :aul ~emmo~ss Hopefully this will continue as an annual 
Jenny Schofield for their contributions in making thIs a su • 

event. 
. ftlve results throughout the season. We were second 

This year Terrigal Nippers again had excellent ~o~~ \ gained a 12th Place in NSW out of the 67 clubs 
only to Avoca in the Juniors on the Coa~~ ~n a p~oeud of our achievements as we are going through a 
r:epresented from all over NSW. We shou e ve7 competitors into the senior club. We had some 
transitio~ p~as~. where faces change and :~d ~~~e really exciting finals kept everyone on the edge of 
outstanding md1v1dual and team ~erformances . K rlee Nurthen in the under 13s - winning the Iron woman, 
th,.; _sand. Standout performers t~is ~eJ~0 ~:e~~~Uv~ual swim at state. Karlee achieved ~ur best individual 
3 m the Board race and coming m th Under 12's Zoe Hall was again an outstanding 
results again this season so well done Karleeu. din 127 t m Well done to all the under 12's. In The U9's 
achiever with huge back up from a very strong n er s ea • . nd • h rf · t 
it was B~iley Johns tum to shine this year, winning Gold in the s~rf swim and 2 ~n t e su swim earn and 
3n1 in the board relay team he is well backed up with an outstanding am?unt of skill_ and

1 
hope for the future 

of the Under 9 age group - what a future they have. Well done to all Temgal competitors. 

Karlee Nurthen was nominated for Junior Competitor of the year for th~ Cent~al Coas_t Bra~ch Awards ~f 
Excellence, for her outstanding season results, we look forward to find1~g out 1f s~e will again take out this 
prestigious award. Congratulations Karlee, we are very proud of your achievements. 

Terrigal Nippers were also again well represented at lnterbranch level. Congratulations 
to Karlee Nurthen and Zoe Hall with outstanding individual efforts and results. 

Unfortunately this year we had no March Past team or Colour party to represent us ~t 
State and need some one to step up and lead this next year. The same needs to be said 
of our lifesaving competitors. We need to find a member who has a desire to get_ more 
involved and a willingness to take on training our Nippers to achieve success m the 
lifesaving competitions for next season. 

Thanks to Lisa Bell for taking on the challenge and being our Rookies Coordinator and 
encouraging repr.esentation throughout the coast at the season Launch and Closure , as 
well coordinating the Westfield Rookie challenge. Many of our Rookies this season (13's . ____ ,_ ~ 
and 14's) also contributed to our club by providing water safety at training sessions for 
our beginners and at Carnivals. We are grateful for help from all our volunteers and especially our own youth 

A sincere thanks to our sponsors this season who have provided much needed funds to operate Nippers. 
Special thanks to Telstra Ml comms at Erina who allowed us to run a BBQ and earn much needed funds, as 
well as made a contribution back to Nippers. Many of our sponsors throughout the season assist us with post 
carnival celebrations and equipment on the beach for the Nippers to use. Some sponsors like Goodgear and 
Onda Ristorante, The Cowrie, and Littles Surf Shop generously assist us with the purchase of prizes for our 
presentation night. Your contribution no matter how big or small is greatly appreciated. 

Thanks also to ou_r Club _captains Ebo~y Harris: Jackson Perkins and Vice Captains Courtney Bell, Jayden 
Moy. Th~se captains assist m ~resentation ~venr~gs and also take part in our sponsors' evening. We wish all 
the U14 s well as they move mto the clubs senior ranks and farewell some families into our seniors who 
have contributed a great deal of time and effort to the club. We now look to families of our younger children 
to_ step up. There are ~o many '!'ays you can_ get involved and we hope that each of you will look for how you 
might be able to contribute. I wish our new Director of Junior Activities all the very best for next season! 
See you on the Beach! 
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Trina Moyes 
JUNIOR AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE 

Clubperson of the Year • Jackson Perkins (pictured) 

Junior Competitor of the Year• Zoe Hall 

Sub.Junior Competitor of the Year- Bailey Johns 

The cowrie Restaurant & Onda Rlstorante lronperson Champions 

Sub Junior Champions 
Junior Champions 
U13 Champions 
senior Champions 

Club Champions 

US Boys 
Nathanial Hobson 
Logan Moy 
Liam Kennedy 

U9 Bailey Johns 
Corey Kerr 
Austin Clarke 

U10 Lachlan Bell 
Hayden Green 
Jarrod Pryde 

U11 Zac van Dartel 
Mitchell Hayes 
Braden Smythe 

.Jazmyn Rodwell 
Zoe Hall 
Karlee Nurthen 
Courtney Bell 

Girls 
Lucy Hayes 
Monique Sellars 
Bronte Searson 

Jazmyn Rodwell 
Kimberley Gilbert 
Dallas White 

Britney Belmar 
April Scurr 
Olivia Clarke 

Claudia Rodwell 
Annaliese Harrod 
Megan Burgess 

US Girls 
US Boys 
l!J9 Girls 
U9 Boys 
U10 Girls 
U10 Boys 
U11 Girls 
U11 Boys 
U12 Girls 
U12 Boys 
U13 Girls 
U13 Boys 

Encouragement Award 
Tiana Reedy 
Lukos Kalos, Deklan Smith 
Jenna Woodhouse 
Jackson Morris 
Hayley Barnes, Holly Goder 
Malcolm Bell 
Isabella Barnes 
David Rippon 
Bridget Brosnan 
Lachlan Offord 
Keeley Smith 
Jesse Allen 

Bailey Johns 
Jorden Carrick-Dann 
Jordan Moore 
Jackson Perkins 

U12 Boys 
Jordan Carrick-Dann 
Jessie Moy 
Jarred Brown 

U13 Nathan Smith 
Jordan Moore 
Hayden Reedy 

U14 Jayden Moy 
Jackson Perkins 
Jordan Forsyth 

Most Improved Award 
Bailey Hill 
Lachlan Jonquieres 
Isabella Cardwell 
Matthew Caisley 
Taylor Cheetham 
Mitchell Graham 
Brianna Dow 
Nathan Pryde 
Georgia Kerr 
Aaron Bell 
Lauren Gunasinghe 
Anthony Jones 

Girls 
Zoe Hall 
Maddie Sheppard 
Elana Marks 

. Karlee Nurthen 
Courtney Hayes 
Keeley Smith 

Co1:1rtney Bell 
Ebony Harris 
Sarah Green 

US Boys 
U9 Boys 
U10 Girls 
U10 Boys 
U11 Girls 
U12 Girls 
u12 Boys 
U13 Girls 
U13 Boys 
U14 Girls 
U14 Boys 

100% Attendance - Attendance on all Nipper days and at two carnivals. 
Logan Moy 
Billy Allen, Kobe Allison, Corey Kerr, Jackson Morris, Matthew Caisfey 
Taylor Cheetham 
Lorean Gallagher-smith 
Megan Burgess, Grace Smith 
Georgia Kerr, Bridget Brosnan, Zoe Hall, Candy Harris 
Jorden Carrick-Dann, Jarred Brown, Jacob Redrup-Farquhar 
Karlee Nurthen 
Nathan Smith 
Ebony Harris 
Jackson Perkins 
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. d th· season with Kevin Wills and we look to further exp 
Our Beach Coaching Program also continue. is xt eason we really need to develop ou ansion 

~ ~~ of our beachIes ne s • • d h' r Beact, ~*-:i~ ~t!oil com etitors in the same way as ~amel an is team have developed o 
~~~~~-. '5 t P competitors and create both interest, respect and team competition fur 
t~~~ • 1a ---~ wa er ' A h th nk you to Kevin for h' • • or .• ~~ . ' these beach competitors. uge a is w1lhngness to 

assist us again. 

"Bonny HIiis" for the third year in, a row pro~ided many of ou~ Under 14,8 a 
high performance training camp w1~h the_ S?mor Vif ?ter Competitors at Bonn 
Hills Surf Club, near Port Macqu~ne. This 1s a bnl~1ant event, where our clu~ 
develops such great camara~ene between Seniors and Juniors and Will 

hopefully help to facilitate the transition of our 14's into the Senior Club next season and ensure the retention 
of our members. Congratulations should go to ~aul ~emmon, Paul st0ne and ~roa~y as ~ell as Clayton and 
Jenny Schofield for their contributions in making this a success. Hopefully th1s will continue as an annual 

event 

This year Terrigal Nippers again had excellent competitive r~sults throughout t~e season. We were second 
only to Avoca in the Juniors on the Coast and at State gamed a 12th Place m NSW out of the 67 clubs 
represented from all over NSW. We should be very proud of o~r ac~ievements a~ we are going through 8 
transition phase where faces change and we lose competito~ . mto the senior club. We had some 
outstanding individual and team performances and some really e_xc1tmg finals kept e~e~one on the edge of 
the sand. Standout performers this season were; Karlee Nurthen m the under 13s - wmnmg the Iron woman 
3"' in the Board race and coming 3"' in the individual swim at state. Karlee achieved our best individuai 
results again this season so well done Karlee. In the Under 12's Zoe Hall was again an outstanding 
achiever, with huge back up from a very strong Under 12's team. Well done to all the under 12's. In The U9's 
it was Bailey Johns tum to shine this year, winning Gold in the surf swim and 2

nd 
in the surf swim team and 

3"' in the board relay team he is well backed up with an outstanding amount of skill and hope for the future 
of the Under 9 age group - what a future they have. Well done to all Terrigal competitors! 

Karlee Nurthen was nominated for Junior Competitor of the year for the Central Coast Branch Awards of 
Excellence, for her outstanding season results, we look forward to finding out if she will again take out this 
prestigious award. Congratulations Karlee, we are very proud of your achievements! 

Terrigal Nippers were also again well represented at lnterbranch level. Congratulations 
to Karlee Nurthen and Zoe Hall with outstanding individual efforts and results. 

Unfortunately this year we had no March Past team or Colour party to represent us at 
State and need some one to step up and lead this next year. The same needs to be said 
of our lifesaving competitors. We need to find a member who has a desire to get more 
involved and a willingness to take on training our Nippers to achieve success in the 
lifesaving competitions for next season. 

Thanks to Lisa Bell for taking on the challenge and being our Rookies Coordinator and 
encouraging representation throughout the coast at the season Launch and Closure as 
well ~rdinatlng th~ Westfield Rookie challenge. Many of our Rookies this season (13's 
and 14 ~) also contributed_ to our club by providing water safety at training sessions for -. ·- · • 
our beginners and at Carnivals. We are grateful for help from all our volunteers and especially our own youth 

A sin~re thanks to our sponsors this season who have provided much needed funds to operate Nippers. 
Speaal thanks to Te~str~ Ml comms at Erina who allowed us to run a BBQ and earn much needed funds, as 
well ~s 

1
maf e a contribution b~ck to Nippers. Many of our sponsors throughout the season assist us with post 

camiva _ce ebratlons and ~uipment _on the beach for the Nippers to use. Some sponsors like Goodgear and 
~;::~t~:~itgehtT~e Cown~ba~d Littles Surf Shop ~enerously assist us with the purchase of prizes for our 

• our con u on no matter how big or small is greatly appreciated. 

~~~~~h:: !p:,~;~sbsi~.81~tai~:;:~~~nHarris: Jackson Perkins and yice Captains Courtney Bell, Jayden 
the U14's well as they move fnto the club~vem~gs and also take part m our sponsors' evening. We wish all 
have contributed a great deal of time and e;

0
5;~~o;hran~s 8nd farewell some families into our senior~ who 

to step up. There are 50 many wa 5 ou can et 
1 

8 c ub. We now look to families of our younger children 
might be able to contribute. 1 wish ~u~ new Di!cto~vo~~ed .and w~ .~ope that each of you will look for how you 
See you on the Beachl unior Activities all the very best for next seasonl 
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Trina Moyes 
JUNIOR AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE 

Clubperson of the Year • Jackson Perkins (pictured) 

Junior competitor of the Year· Zoe Hall 

sub.Junior Competitor of the Ye~r • Bailey Johns 

The cowrie-Restaurant & Onda Ristorante lronperson Champions 

Sub Junior Champions Jazmyn Rodwel'I Bailey Johns 
Junior Champions Zoe Hall Jorden Carrick-Dann 
u13 Champions Karlee Nurthen Jordan Moore 
Senior Champions Courtney Bell Jackson Perkins 

Club Champions 

us Boys Girls 
Nathanial Hobson Lucy Hayes 
Logan Moy Monique Sellars 
Liam Kennedy Bronte Searson 

U9 Bailey Johns Jazmyn Rodwell 
Corey Kerr Kimberley Gilbert 
Austin Clarke Dallas White 

U10 Lachlan Bell Britney Belmar 
Hayden Gree,n April Scurr 
Jarrod Pryde Olivia Clarke 

U11 Zac van Dartel Claudia Rodwell 
Mitchell Hayes Annaliese Harrod 
Braden Smythe Megan Burgess 

US.Girls 
VS Boys 
U9 Girls 
U9 Boys 
U10 Girls 
U10 Boys 
U11 Girls 
U11 Boys 
U12 Girls 
U12 Boys 
U13 Girls 
U13 Boys 

Encouragement Award 
Tiana Reedy 
Lukos Kalas, Deklan Smith 
Jenna Woodhouse 
Jackson Morris 
Hayley Barnes, Holly Goder 
Malcolm Bell 
Isabella Barnes 
David Rippon 
Bridget Brosnan 
Lachlan Offord 
Keeley Smith 
Jesse Allen 

U12 Boys 
Jordan Carrick-Dann 
Jessie Moy 
Jarred Brown 

U13 Nathan Smith 
Jordan Moore 
Hayden Reedy 

U14 Jayden Moy 
Jackson Perkins 
Jordan Forsyth 

Most Improved Award 
Bailey Hill 
Lachlan Jonquieres 
Isabella Cardwell 
Matthew Caisley 
Taylor Cheetham 
Mitchell Graham 
Brianna Dow 
Nathan Pryde 
Georgia Kerr 
Aaron Bell 
Lauren Gunasinghe 
Anthony Jones 

Girls 
Zoe Hall 
Maddie Sheppard 
Elana Marks 

. Karlee Nurthen 
Courtney Hayes 
Keeley Smith 

Courtney Bell 
Ebony Harris 
Sarah Green 

US Boys 
U9 Boys 
U10 Girls 
U10 Boys 
U11 Girls 
U12 Girls 
u12 Boys 
U13 Girls 
U13 Boys 
U14 Glrls 
U14 Boys 

100% Attendance. Attendance on all Nipper days and at two carnivals. 
Logan Moy 
Billy Allen, Kobe Allison, Corey Kerr, Jackson Morris, Matthew Caisley 
Taylor Cheetham 
Lorean Gallagher-smith 
Megan Burgess, Grace Smith 
Georgia Kerr, Bridget Brosnan, Zoe Hall, Candy Harris 
Jorden Carrick-Dann, Jarred Brown, Jacob Redrup-Farquhar 
Karlee Nurthen 
Nathan Smith 
Ebony Harris 
Jackson Perkins 
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Junior NSW State Championstllps Results 

State Finalists 

Jazmyn Rodwell, Britney Belma~. April Scurr, Claudia Rodwell, A~naleise Harrod, Z_ac van Dartel Ge • 
Kerr, Indiana Moyes, Bridget Brosnan, Aimee Scurr, Nathan Smith, Jackson Perkins, Jayden Mo org,a 
McQueen. Y, Jack 

Gold Medallists 

Silver 

Bronze 

U9 Male Surf Race - Bailey Johns 
U12 Female Board Relay- Zoe Hall, Maddie Sheppard, Elana Marks 
U13 lronwoman - Karlee Nurthen 

U9 
U12 
U12 

U9 
U12 
U13 
U13 

Male Surf Team - Bailey Johns, Kobe Allison, Corey Kerr, Matthew Caisley 
Female Board Race - Zoe Hall 
Female Board Rescue - Maddie Sheppard, Elana Marks 

Male Board Relay- Bailey Johns, Corey Kerr, Lachlan Waals 
lronwoman - Zoe Hall 
Female Surf Race - Karlee Nurthen 
Female Board Race - Karlee Nurthen 
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LIFE MEMBERS REPORT 

The financial report has disclosed that ~he Life Members Fund enjoys a credit balance of $40,428.26 (Forty 
Thousand Four Hundred and Twenty Eight dollars 26¢). These funds are held at National Australia Bank -

1 # 53878-3225 ($428.26) and Term Deposit# 82208-7264 ($40,000.00). This Term Deposit is due to 
~~ture on 26th May, 2009. This deposit and interest due of $414.25 will be rolled over for a further term. 

The Senior Club during the pas_t season has fully repaid the lo~n of $32,000.00 which was made available on 

29
th May 2007 together with interest that was due. The Life Members thank the Club for finalizing this 

, mmitm~nt. The Club however still has ~n obligation of $1,600.00 to pay for that share of the Car Raffle 
:nducted in the 2007-08 season. The Life Members donated $800 of this raffle proceeds to the Senior 

Club. 

Other than the payment of interest received fro":1 Term De~o.sits and the Club together with payment of the 
car raffle from the 2006-07 there has been very httle fund raising over the past two years. The Life Members 
have given their support for the conduct of several events to occur in the coming year. These are to be 
"Christmas in July" to be held on 2~

1
~ July and a "Melbourne Cup" function in November. It is hoped that all 

members will support these fund raIsmg efforts. 

Donations to the Senior Club have exceeded $8,700 since the Fund was established in 1983. The vision for 
the establishment of the Fund was to create a "Future Fund" for the enhancement of the Club's growth in the 
ensuing years. It is not there for the utilization by any committee or committees. The Fund is fully run by the 
Life Members and is conducted on a perpetual basis. There is no exception to these rules. 

The present Trustees of the life Members Fund are Mark Power, Paul Hawkins and Ron Stone. 

The Life Members have conducted the election for the 2009-2010 season and the same Trustees will be 
forwarded for ratification at the Annual General Meeting. 

Mark A Power 
Trustee 
Terrigal SLSC Inc Life Members Fund 

LIFE MEMBERS FUND as at 30.4.2009 

RECEIPTS 
Interest Loan to Club 
Interest Ne 538785228 
Interest Term Deposit 
Car Raffle 2006-2007 
Donation Mark Power 

Balance Forward 
30.4.2008 

BALANCE SHEET 30.4.2009 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash at Bank 
NAB Ne #53878-5225 
Term Deposit NAB 
#822087264 

$3,747.17 
0.18 

1,503.57 
2,634.00 

100.00 
$7,984.92 

$32,443.34 

$40,428.26 

$ 428.26 
$40,000.00 

$40 428 26 

PAYMENTS 

Balance Forward 
30.4.2009 
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INVENTORY 

Life Saving Junior Gear Club House -r--
Reels 4 Racing Boards fibrealass 17 Public Address Svstem IT"-
Rescue Tubes 10 Racing Boards Foam 16 Television r-;__ 

Rescue Boards 9 Flags - March Past 2 Amplifiers -~ 1 
Patrol Shelters 1 Gear Trailers 1 White Boards -y-
Buffer Flags 2 Competition Flags 4 Proiector & screen ~,-
Patrol Flags 4 DVD players ~ 
Rescue Board Stands 2 Competition Gear Round Tables -~ 
Hand Held Radio UHF 7 Competition Boards 10 Sauare & Oblona Tables rza-

Sinale Racing Ski 5 Stackable Chairs 7ao 
Signs Double Racina Ski 2 Notice Boards T--
Surf Cr:aft Sians 1 Ski Trailer 2 -----Swimming Prohibited 3 Ski Paddles 2 Bar Eauioment -----Dangerous Current 2 Oared Surf Boats 4 Ice makina machine T-
Beach Closed 2 Boat Trailers 4 Dishwasher -:i-
Stingers 2 Reels - March Past 4 Refriaerator ~ 

Eraometer 4 Tall bar tables 5-
First Aid Swimmina Buoys 17 -
Oxvviva 1 Gvm eauipment (pieces) 6 Office Eauipment -
Laerdal Baby Oxvviva 1 Free weights 20 Computer desk 1 -
Manikins 6 Photocopier 1-
Soine Board 2 IRB Eauipment Fax/Printer 1 -
First Aid Kit 2 IRB's. 3 Computer 2 -
Shock/Shark Kit 1 IRB motors 5 Laotop 2 -
Oxygen Cylinder 3800lt 1 IRB motor prop guards 7 Filing cabinets 3 
Oxvaen CYiinder 4901t 4 IRB Trailer 2 
Radio Chargers 6 IRB Training Signs 2 Kitchen eauipment 
Oxvso.ck 2 IRB Fuel Storage Can 4 Freezer 1 -
Ice Machine 1 IRB paddles 6 Refrigerators 2 

IRB Bladders 3 Microwave 1 
Hand Pump 3 Pie Ovens 2 
Tool Box 1 Coffee machine 1 
Comoressor 1 Um 1 

~ 
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TERRIGAL SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC. 

STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE 

mmittee has determined that the association is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose 
The C? 1 report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the 
financIa 
financial statements. 

In the opinion of the committee the financial report as set out on pages 3 to 16: 

Presents a true and fair view of the financial position of Terrigal Surf Lifesaving Club Inc as at 30 April 
1 • 2009 and its performance for the year ended on that date. 

At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Terrigal Surf Lifesaving Club 
2• Inc will be able to pay its deb,ts as and when they fall due. 

The statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the committee and is signed for an on behalf of 

the Committee by: 

President - Mardi Love 

Administration Director - Gregory Elfick 

Dated this day of June, 2009. 
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TERRIGAL SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC. 

TERRIGAL SURF LIFESAVING CLUB· INC 
AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF • 

Scope 

We have audited the financial report, being a special purpose financial. report, of i:errigal Surf lifesavin 
Club Inc (the Surf Club) which comprises the balance sheet as at 30. A~~I 2oto

9
, 
th

e ,~come statement, an~ 
cash flo~ statement for the year ended on that date, a summa_ry of sigm can accoun mg policies and other 
explanatory notes and the statement by members of the committee. 

Commfttee's Responsibility for the Financial Report 

The Committee is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation. of the financial r~port and have 
determined that the accounting policies described in NotE: 1 to th~ financial statement~, ~h1ch form part of 
the financial report, are consistent with the financial reporting requirements of the :Ass~c,at1ons Incorporation 
Act (NSW) and are appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The c~mm,ttee ~ responsibilities also 
include establishing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair pn~sentation of the 
financial report that is free from material ~isstateme~t, wh~ther due to fraud or error, ~electm~ and applying 
appropriate accounting policies; and makmg accounting estimates that are reasonable m the circumstances. 

Auditor's ResponsibiUty 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. No opinion is 
expressed as to whether the accounting policies used are appropriate to the needs of the members. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require 
that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial report in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 0f the financial report. 

The financial report has been prepared for distribution to members and for the purpose of fulfilling 
committee's financial reporting requirements under the Associations Incorporation Act (NSW). We disclaim 
any assumption of responsibility for any reliance on this report or on the financial re,port to which it relates to 
any person other than the members, or for any purpose other than that for which it was prepared. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 

Independence 

In ':°nducti~g our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of Australian professional 
ethical requirements. 

Audit Opinion 

In our opi~ion, th.~ financial ~eport of Terrigal Surf Lifesaving Club Inc. presents fairly, in all material respects 
the financial posJt1on of Temgal Surf Life_saving Inc. as at 30 April 2009 and of its financial performance for 
the year then ended In accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial 
statements. 

URE LYNAM & CO Chartered Accountants 

ROBERT KEITH HUNTER - Partner 
Dated this day of June, 2009 
1

st 
Floor, 1 Jamison Street, SYDNEY NSW 2000 
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TERRIGAL SURF LIFSAVING CLUB INC. 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS AT 30 APRIL 2009 

2009 
NOTE $ 

CURRENT ASSETS 

cash and cash equivalents 2 105,405 
Trade Receivables 3 23,015 
Stock on Hand - Bar & Merchandise 4 9,680 
Unsecured Loan - Vendor Finance 5 57,000 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 195,100 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Financial Asset - Life Members Fund 6 40,428 
Property, Plant and Equipment 7 145,283 
Unsecured Loan - Vendor Finance 5 --
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 185,711 

TOTAL ASSETS 380,811 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Sundry Creditors & Accruals 33,844 

GST Payable 2,486 

Deposits in Advance 7,045 

Loan - Life Members Fund 

Short term borrowing - Gosford City Council 18(c) 11.500 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 54,875 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Long-term Borrowing - Gosford City Council 18(c) --
TOTAL LIABILITIES 54,875 

NET ASSETS 325 93§ 

ACCUMULATED FUNDS 

Accumulated Funds at end of year 325.936 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial accounts 
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2008 
$ 

49,532 

23,854 

13,304 

84,500 

171.190 

38,077 

171,359 

27,500 

236,936 

408,126 

50,750 

10,049 

11 ,660 

32,000 

30,000 

134,459 

1,1.§.Q_Q 

145,959 

262,16Z 

262.16Z 
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TERRIGAL SURF LIFSAVING CLUB INC. 

INCOME STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2009 

2009 

NOTE $ 

INCOME 

Membership Fees & Surf Carnival Entry Fees 8 91,739 

Profit on sale of Canteen equipment 

Sponsorship 82,195 

Donations 9 21,855 

Rental Income - Kiosk 60,697 

Fundraising - Net Contribution 10 6,403 

Function Centre - Net contribution 11 73,490 

Canteen - Net Contribution 12 

Life Members Fund - Net Contribution 2,351 

Sundry Income 13 15,504 

TOTAL INCOME 354.234 

EXPENSES 

Club Maintenance 27,436 

Depreciation 33,757 

Gear Purchases 14 11,478 

Leasing Charges 10,480 

Rent of Premises 16 6,604 

Surf Life Saving Central Coast 21,765 

Wages & Superannuation 46,163 

Other Expenses - Club Activities 15 97,437 
Other Expenses 17 35,345 
TOTAL EXPENSES 290.465 
Profit for the period 63,769 

Accumulated Funds brought forward 262,167 
ACCUMULATED FUNDS AT END OF YEAR 325,936 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial accounts 
Page 38 

2008 

$ 

103,154 

105,223 

85,056 

38,705 

35,062 

12,032 

59,442 

(41 ,338) 

3,623 

17,789 

418,748 

34.410 

48,722 

9,780 

5,294 

23,100 

22,726 

47,555 

76,193 

28,674 

296,454 

122,294 

139,873 

262,167 



TERRIGAL SURF LIFSAVING CLUB INC. 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2009 

NOTE 2009 

$ 

OW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
c.ASH FL 

64,750 ·pts trom members 
Recel 

. 
1 

ntry fees received from members 26,989 
carnIva e 
sponsorsnip received 

82,195 

Donations received 
21,855 

Rent received - Kiosk 
60,697 

Net cash provided by function centre 73,490 

Net cash provided by/(used in) canteen 

Net cash provided by fund raising 6,403 

Net cash pmvided by/ (used in) clothing sales 2,148 

Payments to suppliers and employees (278,889) 

Other income 9,359 

Interest received 903 

Net cash provided by /(used in) operating activities 19 69,900 

Proceeds on sale of surf equipment 1,014 

Plant and equipment purchased for surf activities 

Plant and equipment purchased for clubhouse and 
office (8,041) 

Net cash provided by (used In) investing activities (7,027) 

Loan from Life Members Fund (32,000) 

Repayments received - Vendor Finance 55,000 

Repayment of Loan- Gosford City Council (30,000) 

Net cash used in financing activities (7,000) 

Net increase in cash held 55,873 

Cash at beginning of the financial year 2 49,532 

Cash at end of the financial year 105,405 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial accounts 
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2008 

$ 

75,242 

27,912 

69,513 

38,705 

35,062 

59,397 

(19,442) 

12,032 

(1,668) 

(279,388) 

14,457 

282 

32,104 

8,987 

(18,333) 

(7,994) 

(17,340) 

32,000 

20,000 

(30,000) 

22,000 

36,764 

12,768 

49,532 



TERRIGAL SURF LIFSAVING CLUB INC. 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2009 

NOTE 1 - ACCOUNTING POLICIES . • 
This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared m 0rder ~o satisfy the fina~cial reporting 
requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act (NSW). The committee has determined that the 

association is not a reporting entity. 

The financial report has been prepared in ~ccordance . with the re~uirements of the Associations 
Incorporation Act (NSW) and the following Australian Accounting Standards. 

AASB 1031 Materiality 
AASB 11 0 Events Occurring After Reporting Date 
AASB 117 Leases 

No other applicable Accounting Standards or other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian 

Accounting Standards Board have been applied. 

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historic costs and does not 
take into account changing money values, or except where specifically stated, current valuations of non-

current assets. 

The following material accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless otherwise 
stated, have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report. 

(a) Plant & Equipment Depreciation 
Plant and equipment are recorded at cost and are depreciated on a straight line basis over their estimated 

useful lives. 

The depreciation rates used for each class of assets are: 
Building improvements: 
Surf equipment: 
Function room plant & fittings 
Office equipment: 
Furniture & fittings canteen: 

Plant and equipment which has an estimated useful life of one year or less have been expensed at purchase 
and are shown as gear purchases in the Club's profit and loss account. 

(b) GST Units 
Under the provisions of GST legislation relating to non-profit bodies, the Club has established independent 
accounting units for its separate functions with differing GST treatments, 

The accounts of each of these independent units have been amalgamated in the preparation of the Club's 
accounts. 

(c) Income Tax 
The Club is exempt from income tax and accordingly no liability is recorded. 

(d) Inventories 
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost or net realisable value. 

(e) Leases 
Leases of fixed assets, w~ere substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of the asset, 
but not the legal ownership, are transferred to the Club, are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are 
~apita!ised recording an ass~t and a liability equal to the present value of the minimum lease payment~, 
mc(udmg any gu~ranteed re~i~u~I values. Leased assets are amortised on a straight line basis over their 
estimated useful hves where It is hkely that the Club will obtain ownership of the asset or over the term of the 
lease. Lease payments are allocated between the reduction of the lease liability and the lease interest 
expense for the period. 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial accounts 
Page 39 
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TERRIGAL SURF LIFSAVING CLUB INC. 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2009 

payments under operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the 
Lease are charged as expenses in the period in which they are incurred. 
lessor, 

(f) Revenue 
Revenue is recognised as follows: 

• Members income, donations and sponsorship revenue is recognised on receipt and recording in the 
books of the Surf Club. 

• Income from the sale of merchandise and product from the canteen is recognised when the 
merchandise or product from the canteen is supplied to the customer. 

• Income from hire of the club house (hall hire) is recognised at the time the club house is provided to 
the customer. 

2009 2008 
NOTE 2-CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ $ 

Cash in Hand 1,785 2,391 

Cash at Bank 103,620 47,141 

105 405 ~ 

NOTE 3 - TRADE RECEIVABLES 

Trade Receivables 

NOTE 4 - INVENTORIES 

At cost 

Bar 3,207 3,350 

Club Clothing and Merchandise ~ ~ 

~ ~ 

NOTE 5 - UNSECURED LOAN - VENDOR FINANCE 
In September 2007 the Surf Club entered into an agreement to sell the equipment of the Canteen 
for $132,000 (GST-inclusive). The amount owing to the Surf Club at 30 April 2009 is receivable as 
follows: 

2009 2008 
Current $ $ 

Due within the next 12 months 57,000 84,500 

Due after 12 months - 27,500 -
~ 112 000 

NOTE 6 - FINANCIAL ASSET 

Life Members Fund ~ ~ 

The life members fund consists of short term bank deposits. Its use is restricted to those approved by the life 
members. 

The purpose of the fund is to establish an investment the income from which would fund the day to day 
operations of the Surf Club. 

The accompanying notes form part or these financial accounts 
Page 40 
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TERRIGAL SURF LIFSAVING CLUB INC. 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2009 

NOTE 7 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Building Improvements - at cost 

Less Prov'n for Depreciation 

Surf Equipment - at cost 

Less Prov'n for Depreciation 

Function Room Plant & Fittings 
- at cost 

Less Prov'n for Depreciation 

Office Equipment - at Cost 

Less Prov'n for Depreciation 

Plant & Equipment - Other 
- at cost 

Less Prov'n for Depreciation 

Furniture & Fittings - Canteen 
- at cost 

Less Prov'n for Depreciation 

TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

2009 
$ 

153,731 

39,846 

113,885 

185.199 

172,819 

12,380 

111,025 

110,556 

469 

7,027 

6,160 

867 

40,872 

24,259 

16,613 

2,577 

1,508 

1,069 

145283 

The accompanying notes ronn part of these financial accounts 
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2008 
$ 

153,731 

33,500 

120,231 

185,199 

154,594 

30,605 

111,025 

107,611 

3,414 

7,027 

5,768 

1,259 

34.113 

18,782 

15,331 

1,652 

1,133 

519 

Hl 359 

◄ 
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TERRIGAL SURF LIFSAVING CLUB INC. 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2009 

NOTE 8 - MEMBERSHIP FEES & SURF CARNIVAL 

ENTRY FEES 

-Active 

. General 

. Junior 

-Under7 

_ Surf carnival Entry Fees 

_ Gym Membership 

NOTE 9 - DONATIONS 

. General 

. Trophies· 

- Memory Donnica 

- Lindsay Lion Family 

NOTE 10 - FUNDRAISING NET CONTRIBUTION 

Auxiliary Income 

Raffle Income 

Ducks for Bucks 

Other Fundraising Income 

2009 
$ 

22,545 

17,080 

19,450 

5,430 

26,989 

245 

~ 

21,280 

575 

11,384 

7,924 

136 

2,393 

2008 
$ 

22,322 

22,230 

23,870 

6,160 

27,912 

§§Q 

103154 

35,977 

647 

859 

1,222 

7,349 

14,418 

600 

7,328 

21,837 29,695 

Less:Expenses 

Auxiliary Expenses 

Raffle Expenses 

12,959 

Other Fundraising Expenses 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial accounts 
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TERRIGAL SURF LIFSAVING CLUB INC. 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR END.ED 30 APRIL 2009 

NOTE 11 - FUNCTION CENTRE NET CONTRIBUTION 

Bar Sales from Internal Functions 

Less: Cost of Goods Sold 

Gross Profit 

Add: Hall Hire Income 

Less: Expenses 

Employment Expenses 

Electricity 

Telephone 

Security 

Other Expenses 

Net Function Centre Contribution 

NOTE 12 - CANTEEN NET CONTRIBUTION 

Sales 

Less: Cost of Goods Sold 

Gross Profit 

Less: Expenses 

Employment Expenses 

Electricity 

Lease Charges 

Equipment Maintenance 

Insurance 

Other Expenses 

Net Canteen Contribution 

The canteen operations ceased at the end of August 2007. 

NOTE 13 - OTHER INCOME 

Surf Carnival Prize Money 

Merchandise - gross profit 

Sundry Income 

Interest Received 

2009 
$ 

26,232 

22.920 

3,312 

106.519 

109,831 

15,685 

4,316 

1,837 

11,866 

2,637 

~ 

2009 
$ 

1,000 

2,148 

5,245 

903 

The accompanying notes rorm part or these fi1nan~: I 
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2008 
$ 

25,106 

21.614 

3,492 

83.075 

86,567 

10,855 

3,383· 

2,339 

10,065 

~ 

~ 

136,938 

75.631 

61,307 

83,240 

5,073 

5,407 

1,780 

2,220 

4.925 

(41 338) 

2008 
$ 

4,000 

(1,668) 

7,401 

282 



TERRIGAL SURF LIFSAVING CLUB INC. 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2009 

Rebates Received 

Instruction Manuals 

Profit on sale of Fixed Asset 

NOTE 14 - GEAR 1?UR€HASES 

Life Saving 

Competition Senior 

Cempetition Junior 

Gym Equipment 

Club House 

NOTE 15 - OTHER EXPENSES - CLUB ACTIVITIES 

Carnival Entries 

Equipment Maintenance 

Freight - Gear 

Instruction Manuals 

Insurance 

IRB Oper,ating Cost/Maintenance 

Reimbursement of Coaching Expenses 

Medical 

Surf Life Saving NSW 

Training & Courses 

Trophies 

NOTE 16 - RENT OF PREMISES 

Rent Expense 

2,080 

3,114 

1,014 

~ 

2,699 

5,810 

2,162 

_§QI 

,U..@ 

25,836 

11,448 

927 

3,156 

4,313 

3,989 

18,940 

1,031 

3,767 

1,306 

22.724 

~ 

2009 
$ 

~ 

3,056 

4.718 

~ 

2,327 

4,784 

1,669 

1,000 

~ 

25,698 

10,472 

6,381 

2,878 

6,353 

2,485 

1,729-

1,159 

3,040 

5,196 

10.802 

~ 

2008 
$ 

~ 

The rent expense represents rent charged by Gosford Council on the Surf Club premises for the 
16 months ended 30 April 2009 less approximately $5,000 credit negotiated for the prior period. 
(2008 being rent charged for the 6 years ended 31 December 2008). 

NOTE 17- OTHER EXPENSES 

Accountancy Fees 

Advertising & Promotion 

Interest (paid to Life Members Account) 

Auditors Fees 

2,400 

543 

3,748 

2,400 
The accompanying notes form part of these financial accounts 
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TERRIGAL SURF LIFSAVING CLUB INC. 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2009 

2,699 2,968 
Bank Charges 

Sponsorship/Membership not Finalised 

Electricity & Gas 

legal Fees 

Postage 

Printing & Stationery 

Rates 

Sundries 

Telephone 

9,032 

6,474 

743 

2,485 

2,064 

2,757 

~ 

8,456 

2,074 

668 

737 

(2,305) 

7,225 

2,993 

~ 

NOTE 18 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT UABILl'~IES . . 
The estimated maximum amount of commitments not provided for m the financial statements as at 30 April 
2009 are: 

a) Operating Lease Commitments 

Being for lease of canteen catering and office computer 
equipment 
Payable as follows: 

Due not later than one year 

Due later than 1 year but not later than 5 years 

b) Insurance Coverage 

2009 
$ 

4,787 

1,596 

~ 

2008 
$ 

10,477 

6,383 

~ 

The Club is covered for all public liability claims under the public liability policy established by the NSW Surf 
lifesaving Association. Policies covering damage to or theft of property and workers compensation have 
also been taken out directly by the Club. Accordingly the Committee believes that its insurance coverage Is 
adequate to cover contingencies in these instances. 

c) Loan Commitments 

Gosford City Council (Unsecured) 
During the 2002 year the Club entered into arrangements with the Gosford City Council regarding the 
financing of the shortfall in the Council's budget for the fittings of the new clubhouse and for the installation 
of the clubhouse air conditioning system. In November 2002 these arrangements were finalised as an 
interest-free loan due to the Council of $216,500. 

The balance of the loan outstanding at 30 April 2009 Is due as follows: 

Due not later than one year 

Due later than 1 year but not later than 5 years 

2009 
$ 

11,500 

~ 
The accompanying notes form part of these financial accounts 
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2008 
$ 

30,000 

11,500 

~ 
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TERRIGAL SURF LIFSAVING CLUB INe. 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2009 

NOTE 19-C:ASH FLOW INFORMATION 
2009 2008 

$ $ 

a Recor;iciliation of Net Cash provided by Operating Activities 
to Profit from Ordinary Activities after Income Tax 

Profit for the period 

Non-cash flows in profit from ordinary activities: 

Depreciation 

Net profit on disposal of plant and equipment 

Net profit on disp0sal of kiosk equipm_ent 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 

(lncrease)/Decrease in Tr~de Receivables 
Decrease in $tock 6n Har;id - Bar, Canteen & 
Merchandise 

(lncrease.)/Decrease in Life Members Fund 

lncrease/(Decrease) in Sundry Creditors & Accruals 

lncrease/(Decrease) in GST Payable 

lncrease/(Decrease) in Deposits in Advance 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

b The Surf Club has m> credit stand-by or financing facilities in 
place. 

c There were no non-cash financing or investing activities 
during the period. 

Statement by Members of the Cemmittee 

Auditors Report 

Balance Sheet 

Income Statement 

Statement of cash flows 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

63,769 

33,757 

(1,014) 

. -
96.512 

839 

3,624 

(2,351) 

(16,906) 

(7,203) 

(4,615) 

~ 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial ae;counts 
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122,294 

48,722 

(4,718) 

(105,223) 

61,075 

(15,543) 

16,489 

(6,257) 

(36,411) 

9,996 

2,755 

~ 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
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